
 
 
 

C I T Y   O F   Y O R K   C O U N C I L 
S U M M O N S 

 
All Councillors, relevant Council Officers and other interested parties and 
residents are formally invited to attend a  meeting of the City of York 
Council at the Guildhall, York, to consider the business contained in 
this agenda on the following date and time  
 
 
 

Thursday, 15 July 2010 at 6.30 pm 
 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

C Hogg 

C Vassie 

M Kirk 

C Jamieson-Ball 

I Waudby 

T Holvey 

K Aspden 

K Hyman 

S  
Sunderland 

P Firth 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

56 

55 

54 

53 

52 x 

S Wiseman 

J Watt 

B Hudson 

J Brooks 

D Taylor 

P Healey 

J Galvin  

I Gillies 

A D’Agorne 

40 39 

41 38 

42 37 

43 36 

44 35
5 

1 

2 
3 4 5 6 7 

8 

9 
10 

11 12 
13 

14 15 
16 17 R Watson K Orrell 

Lord 
Mayor 
(Cllr Sue 
Galloway) 

A Docherty 
(Head of 

Civic, Legal & 
Democratic 
Services) 

D Steel 
(Democracy 
Services 
Manager) 

P Dwyer 
(Director Adults, 

Children & 
Education) 

Ian Floyd 
(Director CBSS) 

B Woolley 
(Director 

City Strategy) 

Sally Burns 
(Director of 

Communities & 
Neighbourhoods) 

K England 
(Chief Executive) 

A Reid 

Steve 
Galloway 

N Ayre 

C Runciman 
J Morley 

A Waller R Moore 

T Simpson-Laing K King 

H Douglas 

R Potter 

J Gunnell 

J Alexander 

S Crisp 

COUNCIL CHAMBER 

x 

B Watson 

D Scott 

J Looker 

D Merrett 

R Pierce 

S Fraser 

B Boyce 

R Cregan 

T Funnell 

D Horton 

D Bowgett 
48 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

49 

50 

51 34 

33 

32
2 

31 

30 

29 

47 

46 

45 



 
A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Declarations of Interest   
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 36) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the Ordinary Council meeting 

held on 8 April 2010 and the Annual Council meeting held on 27 
May 2010. 
 

3. Civic Announcements   
 To consider any announcements made by the Lord Mayor in 

respect of Civic business. 
 

4. Public Participation   
 At this point in the meeting, any member of the public who has 

registered to address the Council, or to ask a Member of the 
Council a question, on a matter directly relevant to the business 
of the Council or the City, may do so.  The deadline for 
registering is 5:00pm on Wednesday, 14 July 2010. 
 

5. Petitions   
 To consider any petitions received from Members in accordance 

with Standing Order No.7.  To date, notice has been received of 
petitions to be presented by: 
 

(i) Cllr D’Agorne, on behalf of residents calling for the 
introduction of a 20 mph zone in Danesmead and 
Fulford Cross, in the vicinity of the Steiner School / 
Danesgate. 

 
(ii) Cllr D’Agorne, on behalf of residents calling for the 

introduction of a 20 mph zone outside Fishergate and St 
George’s Schools. 

 
(iii) Cllr Douglas, on behalf of residents of Haxby Road, 

regarding road safety outside Haxby Road School. 
 
 



 
(iv) Cllr Alexander, on behalf of local residents, regarding a 

play area behind Kirkdale Road. 
 

(v) Cllr Crisp, on behalf of Holgate residents, regarding front 
of house refuse collections. 

 
6. Report of Executive Leader and Executive Recommendations  

(Pages 37 - 50) 
 To receive and consider a written report from the Leader on the 

work of the Executive, and the Executive recommendations for 
approval, as set out below: 
  
Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Executive 
  

  
6 July 2010 
  

  
Minute 27: Community 
Stadium Business Case 
(use of £198k LABGI money 
to progress the scheme) 
 
Minute 28: York Sports 
Village Swimming Pool 
(increase capital grant to the 
project to £3m) 

 
 

7. Recommendations of the Standards Committee  (Pages 51 - 
58) 

 To consider the following recommendations for approval from the 
Standards Committee 
  
Date of Meeting Recommendations 
  
25 June 2010 

  
Minute 11: Annual Monitor of Member 
Training and Development  
(Note: a copy of the Annual Monitor report 
is attached) 

 
 

8. Scrutiny - Annual Report  (Pages 59 - 82) 
 To receive the Annual Scrutiny Report from Councillor Galvin, the 

Chair of the Scrutiny Management Committee. 
 



 
9. Report of Executive Member  (Pages 83 - 86) 
 To receive a written report from the Executive Member for 

Children & Young People’s Services, and to question the 
Executive Member thereon, provided any such questions are 
registered in accordance with the timescales and procedures set 
out in Standing Order 8.2.1. 
 

10. Activities of Outside Bodies   
 Minutes of the following meetings of outside bodies, received 

since the last meeting of Council, have been made available for 
Members to view via the Council’s website at  
http://sql003.york.gov.uk/mgListOutsideBodies.asp?bcr=1 
Copies may also be obtained by contacting Democracy Support 
Group at the Guildhall, York (tel. 01904 551088). 
 
• North Yorkshire Police Authority – meeting on 05/02/10 
 
• Quality Bus Partnership – meeting on 23/03/10 
 
• Safer York Partnership – meetings on 01/02/10 and 21/06/10 
 
• Without Walls Partnership – meeting on 11/02/10 
 
• NHS Foundation Trust - 16/03/10 
 
• York & North Yorkshire Waste Management Partnership – 

meeting on 04/03/10 
 
• Economic Partnership/Skills Board – meeting on 13/01/10 
 
Members are invited to put any questions to the Council’s 
representatives on the above bodies, in accordance with 
Standing Order 10(b). 
 

11. Appointments and Changes to Membership  (Pages 87 - 88) 
 To consider the appointments and changes to membership of 

committees and outside bodies set out on the list attached to this 
summons. 
 
 
 



 
12. Notices of Motion   
 To consider the following Notices of Motion under Standing Order 

12: 
 
A – Motions referred from the Executive in accordance with 
Standing Order 12.1(a)  
 
None 
 
B – Motions submitted for consideration directly by Council, 
in accordance with Standing Order 12.1(b) 
 
(i) From Cllr Waller 
 

“Council welcomes the coalition government’s action to 
restore freedoms for local people and local authorities that 
had been reduced by the Labour government centralising 
power in Whitehall. 
 
Council welcomes the moves to cut red tape for local 
authorities and restore freedom in local decision making.  
Council feels that the abolition of centrally driven inspection 
regimes will allow local authorities to focus on delivering 
services that meet the needs of local people, rather than 
spending time ticking boxes as demanded by central 
government. 
 
Council also supports the initiative put forward by the 
Deputy Prime Minister, Nick Clegg MP, encouraging people 
to have their say on repeating unnecessary laws and 
restoring individual freedoms. 
 
Council urges York residents to take part in the Your 
Freedom consultation and resolves to promote the 
consultation to residents using the City of York Council 
website.” 

 
(ii) From Cllr Alexander 
 

“This Council notes: 
1. That the Council is making £7m savings this financial 

year, which includes redundancies; 



 
2. That the Coalition Government announced on 

Thursday 10th June £2.8m of cuts to the Council 
budget, including almost £1m in education and £1m 
in transport; 

3. That the Coalition Government announced in the 
budget on Tuesday 22nd June an increase in VAT to 
20%, despite pre-election pledges from both coalition 
partners not to do this; 

4. That an increase in VAT will cost the Council at least 
£150k per annum; 

5. The Coalition Government’s cut to North Yorkshire 
Police of £1.1m; 

6. The Coalition Government’s review of £23m allocated 
to York for Park & Ride provision; 

7. That the Coalition Government have announced a 
two-year public sector pay freeze, cuts in child tax 
credits for families on a moderate income, freezing 
child benefit, cutting disability living allowance, cuts in 
the housing benefit of the unemployed, abolishing the 
health in pregnancy grant, restricting the sure-start 
maternity grant to the first child and scrapping tax 
relief for the video games industry; 

8. That the Coalition Government have abolished 
Regional Development Agencies, when Yorkshire 
Forward was helping, amongst other developments, 
the stalled York Central development, the 
Renaissance project and the Minster Piazza project; 

9. That the Council is planning a further £10m of cuts in 
the next financial year. 

 
This Council resolves: 

1. To recognise that the current financial situation of the 
Council is made worse by recent cuts and 
announcements from the Coalition Government; 

2. To request the Chief Executive to write to the 
Chancellor of the Exchequer stating this; 

3. To request the Chief Executive to write to both of 
York’s MPs calling on them to lobby against further 
cuts.” 

 
 
 



 
(iii) From Cllr Healey 
 

“Whereas: 
• Thirteen years of a high-spending Labour government 

coupled with international economic instability has left 
the country in extremely difficult economic 
circumstances regarding the money available for public 
expenditure; and 

• In the coming 2011-2012 fiscal year CYC will be facing a 
reduced grant settlement combined with a mandatory 
low or a zero council tax rise, resulting in substantial 
additional fiscal pressures well beyond those addressed 
by the More4York programme 

 
Therefore, this Council instructs the Executive to provide to 
all Council Members, before 16 November 2010, details of 
the More for York programme, its contribution to meeting 
savings targets for 2011/12, broad details of savings areas 
in individual directorates and full details of the extent to 
which the More for York programme will meet the financial 
targets in 2011/12, in order to: 
• build an understanding across York regarding the 

economic choices facing the city and 
• allow our staff, private and voluntary sector partners the 

opportunity to propose potential alternative delivery 
measures.” 

 
(iv) From Cllr Brian Watson 
 

“Council condemns the demolition of the former 
Peaseholme Centre and asks the Executive to agree to 
reserve the site for public use.” 

 
(v) From Cllr Runciman 
 

“This Council acknowledges: 
• The excellent results achieved by students in schools 

across the City and the hard work of children, staff 
and parents to gain those results 

• The significant role of local authority officers in 
challenging and supporting schools to drive up and 
maintain standards 



 
• The importance of the ‘family’ of York schools, 

working together co-operatively to support and help 
each other in the best interests of all York’s children. 

 
Council notes the recent representations by the Local 
Government Association with all-party support, stating that: 

• The strategic role of the local authority should be 
retained within the forthcoming Academies Bill 

• That local authorities should retain responsibility for 
improving and maintaining standards in all schools 

• That local authorities should continue to ensure fair 
access to school places, appropriate provision 
according to numbers of children and  

• Ensure by careful scrutiny that public money is used 
wisely and not wasted. 

 
Council resolves to write to the Secretary of State 
supporting the views of the LGA and stating: 

• That, particularly in a unitary authority the size of the 
City of York, the local authority’s role in maintaining 
and strengthening the family of schools is vital and 
should remain 

• That experience in managing the local education 
system is one of the most important contributing 
factors to the success of local schools and that they 
should not be centrally controlled 

• That there should continue to be clear local 
accountability through the local authority and the 
knowledge that elected Members bring to the 
education of the City’s children 

• That all these significant factors should be taken into 
account during the development of the Academies 
Bill as it progresses through Parliament.” 

 
13. Questions to the Executive Leader and Executive Members 

received under Standing Order 11.3(a)   
 To deal with the following questions to the Executive Leader and 

/ or other Executive Members, in accordance with Standing Order 
11.3(a): 
 
(i) To the Executive Member for City Strategy, from Cllr Potter: 

“Will the Executive Member for City Strategy join with me in 



 
expressing great disappointment at the cut to the funding 
for Park & Ride sites at Askham Bar, the A59 and 
Wigginton Road and will he inform Council what action he 
is taking to get his government to reverse this situation?” 

 
(ii) To the Executive Member for City Strategy, from Cllr 
 D’Agorne: 

“Regarding Fulford Road public transport improvements, 
what is the average inbound bus journey time now, 
compared with the experience prior to the changes to the 
layout?” 
 

(iii) To the Executive Member for City Strategy, from Cllr 
 D’Agorne: 

“Regarding Fulford Road public transport improvements, 
has there been any significant increase in the outbound 
journey time since the changes?” 
 

(iv) To the Executive Member for City Strategy, from Cllr 
 D’Agorne: 

“Regarding Fulford Road public transport improvements, 
what further action is proposed to reduce the illegal air 
quality levels at the junction of Main Street and Heslington 
Lane?” 
 

(v) To the Executive Member for City Strategy, from Cllr Kirk: 
“Would the Executive member confirm that the recent 
coalition government announcement about the abolition of 
the RSS imposed housing number targets means that the 
City's draft green belt is now free from the threat of 
development?” 

 
(vi) To the Executive Member for City Strategy, from Cllr 
 Horton: 

“Can the Executive Member for City Strategy comment on 
the current running reliability of the ftr, whether this meets 
agreements made between the City of York Council in 
2006 and how he plans to ensure that First improve service 
reliability, with particular concern to early morning running?” 
 

(vii) To the Executive Member for City Strategy, from Cllr Firth: 
“In view of the promise by the newly elected Member of 



 
Parliament for the Outer York Constituency that he would 
ensure that funding was made available to provide a dual 
carriageway on the line of the A1237 northern by pass, 
would the Executive Member for City Strategy indicate how 
much additional funding for transport has been made 
available to York as a result of the MPs representations?” 

 
(viii) To the Executive Member for City Strategy, from Cllr Potter: 

“Will the Executive Member for City Strategy write to the 
Transport Minister and support his call to introduce a 20 
mph speed limit to all town centres and residential streets 
across the country?” 
 

(ix) To the Executive Member for City Strategy from Cllr Keith 
 Orrell: 

“Would the Executive Member for City Strategy pass on the 
congratulations of the Council to all who have been 
involved in reducing the number of people killed or 
seriously injured in road accidents in the City by 
36% during the last 2 years?” 
 

(x) To the Executive Member for Neighbourhood Services, 
from Cllr D’Agorne: 

 “What is the projected impact on recycling rates for 2011-
12 and 2012-13 of the roll-out of kerbside recycling and 
fortnightly collection being extended to all properties?” 

 
(xi) To the Executive Member for Neighbourhood Services, 

from Cllr Simpson-Laing: 
“Will the Executive Member indicate whether she will write 
to the Housing and Communities Ministers to request that 
they do not hold up the Housing Revenue Account review, 
initiated by the former Housing Minister John Healy MP, so 
that the building of much needed council housing is not 
held up?” 

 
(xii) To the Executive Member for Neighbourhood Services, 

from Cllr D’Agorne: 
“What work has been done on developing a waste 
reduction alternative to the 25 year PFI waste treatment 
plants proposed for York and North Yorkshire for this 
authority to consider before committing to the contract?” 



 
 
(xiii) To the Executive Member for Neighbourhood Services, 

from Cllr D’Agorne: 
“What additional annual costs will face the Council: 
a) to pay for the loans and 
b) to pay if the volume of waste is less than projected over 
the lifetime of the contract?” 

 
(xiv) To the Executive Member for Neighbourhood Services, 

from Cllr Simpson-Laing: 
“Will the Executive Member pledge to residents in private 
rented accommodation in York that they will not lose their 
homes when the cuts to Housing Benefit take place, and 
will she outline how the Council will protect these 
residents?” 

 
14. Urgent Business   
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972. 
 

Democracy Officer for this meeting: 
 
Name: Fiona Young 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 551027 
• E-mail – fiona.young@york.gov.uk 

 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:  
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above. 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	���
�����
�
�

�������	�
���
��
������	
��������������	
����������	��������������
�	�������	
�
��	��������������
����������������
�	��������������	
����� !"��
#�

�

������������$����������%�����&��
����'	
(�	
��������	����
�����������)	
��
���
�	�����*�

�
��+�,�-��.� ,/01+2�1+�23�-��.�
� �
0	#
��
4$�	
��
�

�
�

�$/5�+6�-��.� .3�-36��-��.�
� �
.�������
7	
��
0�����
�

,������
�

.�/6�1+8030�9�-++.�1+�23�
-��.�

5/013����3�-��.�

� �
1��'���
��	��
0�
�����
��
�

.:����
��
�������
�

58$5+�.�-��.� �8/$.1�$$�-��.�
� �
��
��
�
�

$������
,�-����
�
�

1�;,��9�-/��/6�+6�-��.� 130$/6��+6�-��.�
� �
5	����
1����
��-����
�
�

&�#	���
4,����
�

13-+��1�-��.� 13-+��1�-/�1+8��-��.�
� �
,�����
5�

����
2������
�

�����
�

1+$���3�-��.� 18$$��+�.�-��.�
� �
���<�
����
,�)�����
��	�
�
�
�

�����
�
2	�����
�

Agenda Item 2Page 1



186�/6��+6�9�63-�3��0-/�7�
-��.�

�/�7$3���3�-��.�

� �
1�#�
�
+������
��
�	#�
�
�

5������
��

����
��������
�

+0,�$.-/�7�-��.� �8��$�-30���+�7�-��.�
� �
�������
�

�	��	���
1������
�

073$�+6����-�$/553�9��$/5�+6�
-/�1+8��-��.�

0��360�$$�-��.�

� �
������
-����
-���=��
�

7	���
-	��#�
�
�

-30�5/3$.�-��.� -13$.��73�-��.�
� �
0��'�������)���
0��������)���
-������
�

>���	��
�

�
�
����	��������=��
���)��������	'������#����
�	������1����
��
��1����
�

�
�

Page 2



�
���� ��������������������������

�
��#=����)����	
'	��������������������	��
�	
�� 	
�����#���	
���
��
����
������

��?��	�	���	
�������������#	������'��	
�����=��	
�����
��������
��!�
�
���������)	
��������� �!"�	
��������)������������*�
�

���
�	����� /��#� .����	
�	�
����/
�������
�

1������ ���@�#��	�
�%	(� +)
������=��	
����
��#	����
������� ���@�#��	�
�%	(� 2��������=��	
����������
��-����
� ���@�#��	�
�%	(� 2��������=��	
����������
,����� ���@�#��	�
�%'(�� 3#
������������������������������������
,������ ���@�#��	�
�%'(� 3#
������=����
�����������������
��

#�#=�����������	��	�
�������������9�
$���������

1�#�
� ���@�#��	�
�%'(� -	���)�����	
�������������	�
�
�
���������)	
������#�!"�	
��������)������������*�
�

���
�	����� �/��#� .����	
�	�
����/
�������
�

��������  �@�$�����A��
��
����

��#=������5�	�
����������3�����%���

������
��B��������	�
�������������
���(�

0����� C�@�8���
��
���	�
�

��#=������6��	�
���8
	�
������	������	�	#��
�
�����
�
����-�������

������� D�@�3<����	'��
��#=��A����
����

3#
����������	���0����
��)�	������
�����
���������-���.>.�%#�
�	�
���	
�$	����
��
$���
	
������	�
����������
���(�

2������ ���@�#��	�
�%		(� ���	����������'�
������	����
A����
����
.A����
�� ���@�#��	�
�%'(� ��'	��������������������
��	�
� �"�@�

��
��	���	�
���
8
�����

���	����#�#=������86/0+6�

5������ �"�@�
��
��	���	�
���
8
�����

��#=���������	��������	�
�����86/0+6��
��
8
	���%��-8�E����������	�
�(�

0	#
��
4
$�	
��

�"�@�
��
��	���	�
���
8
�����

��#=������86/0+6�

�
�

�$�� %��
�����
�
�30+$>3.*������ ���� #	
����� ��� ���� +��	
���� ���
�	�� #���	
�� ����� �
� F�

5�=������������
�� ����#	
�������� ����,���������
�	��#���	
��
������
��B�5�=�����������=���

��'����
���	�
���=���������	��
�����������������������=?��������	
����C ��������F�5�=������=�	
��
�#�
���� ��� ������� ����� ����� ,������� �
�� 
��� ����� ,� -����
��
����
���� ���� ����##�
���	�
�� ��� ���� ���	�� 9� ��'��
�
���
��##	����!��

Page 3



�
�

�&�� ��'�������
���%������
�
����$����������	
'	������#=����������
��������#	
���A���	��
���	
�#�#�������
���� ���#���$�����������
��1�
������#�
�&������������
�� ���� ���#���$����
������&��
�,����#�
��=�������)��#���������
�����	��!���
�
�

�(�� 

)����
������
�������
�
����$�����������

��
�������������������=��
��)�����	�����	�
������
�������
����#���	
���
�����������
�	�A��2�=�	��2���	�	
��	�
�0���#�!�
�
������&��
��
��������	�����0��6	�������5	������	
'	����������#=�����������
��
���� ����� �

	'������� ����=���	�
�� ��� ��	�� ����
	���	�
�� ��� =�� ����� ��� ����
�
'	��
#�
�� ��
���� �
� 0��������� ���� ���!� � 0��� ����	
��� ���� �	������ ��� 0��
6	�������5	������	���
���
����	
��)	���������=��	���	
������	����
��������

����
	����������	'������#��������
�	�!�
�
���2��������������	�����1���=��2��	������
�	����
����	
���

�����������
��	�	�
�
���=��
����
����=�������,������������	
�����=	
���
�1���=����	
�0�����!��1��
�<
��	
��� ����� ���=	
�� 	
� ��	�� ����� )����� ����� 
��'�
�� )����� ��
4���� �
��
����	�
����'�������
��)�������
�	�������#�	
��
�
�����������	��)��!�
�
�

�*�� 
����������
�
8
����0��
�	
��+�����C��
��	�	�
��)����
����
����=�*�
�

%	(� ����� �	��	���� �
� =������ ��� ������ ���	��
��� ����	
�� �
� ���� ���
�	�� ���
���
�� ���� ����
���� =��)��
� ,�����
�	���� �
�� ���� ����
�� 8

���
2�

����
!��

�
%		(� ����� 0	#
��
4$�	
��� �
� =������ ��� ���	��
��� ����	
�� ���� ����

	
�������	�
���������#
��G�
��	
���#������.�	'�!���
�
%			(� �����0	#
��
4$�	
����
�=��������������&�
	���0���������H����	
������

	
�������	�
���������	���=	
�!�"�
�

%	'(� �����,��������
�=������������������	��
������H����	
�����=	
���
���	
�
0������	
�1���=��'	�����!�F�

�
���	�
���H�	�����
�*�0����������
�����
�3<����	'��5��)����2��
��
�����
�
����'�
��3<����	'����#=����
�������
�
���������
���"��
��F*�0����������
������
�3<����	'��5��)����2��
�����
�

��
�	����#���	
���
�����
�����'�
��3<����	'����#=����
�
�������
�
����������

�
00��
70��

�
�+�� ��
��������,��
��'����������

�

Page 4



��)�	���
���
����)�������	'��� ���#�����3<����	'��$������������-��������
� ����
)�����������3<����	'�!���
�
/
���
������H����	�
��������=��+

��	�	�
�����
�$�������	
����	�����
�
�������
������
���������3<����	'��$������	
�	����������*�

•� .�#��	�	�
���� �������#���2�������#����
�����
�����1�
������	�������
=��
�����	�������=������� ����=�	��	
��)���
��� �	�� ����
��
�����
�����
�����)����������=������	����������#���������	�����������������������!�

•� +
�	�
�� ���� ���� 8
	'���	��� 
���� )����� =�� ��#	
�� ���)���� 	
� ����
��##��!�

•� -���� �
� ���� ��##�
	��� 0���	�#� )��� 
�������	
�� 	
� �	
�� )	��� ����
��������	#���=��!�

•� 1��������������=��
�	
'��'���	
��������=������4	
������	
��������������
2�������������#������
�!�

�
���� ����
� $������� 
�	�� ��	=���� ��� ����� ���'	
�� ���� $���� ������� )��� )���
���	�	
�� ���� ��������
�	��#���	
������	�� ���#�������	�����
�� �����	��
�$�)��
��
���� /
���	#� 1���� ��� �		'	��� .�#�����	�� �
�� $����� 0��'	����� )��� )����� =��
���'	
���������
�	���
��F��
�	�!�
�
�

�-�� 
�.����%�������
�
���� $���� ������ �

��
���� ����� ��� 	
��
���� ��� ����� ��� ��	�� 
�	
�� )	��� �
�
����
��� ���� 
����� #��	�
� ��� )�	��� 
��	��� ���� =��
� �	'�
� �
�� ���� )���	
��
�	�������������
���������#=��!�
�
�����-���������
�#�'�����
�������0���������
��������*�
�
I���
�	��	����
���
�����������	����	�
�������������������	
�&��'	���#
�������	
�
�����	���=�	
��#��������
��
��=��������#	
	�����	�
����&��'	�!�
�
���
�	�� �������� ��������������
�����������
�������=��
����
������
�=��� ����
��#
�
�� ��� ��
�	
��� �
����	
�� ���#� ���� �	��� )	��� ���� 
���
�	��� ����� ���
�<
���	����
�������	�����1���H��������?�=�!�
�
���
�	��
����� ����� 	
�������������)�����
� ������	�)���
��)����)	���
�������=��
�
�������
� 	
� ���� ��
�� ���#�� 
��'	�	
�� �

����
	��� ���� �#
���#�
�� =��
��#�	
	
��	
���������������#
�
	��!�
�
���
�	�� ������ �
�
� ������'��
#�
�� �
��6��)������	�� ��� ��
�	
��� ��� ���	'���
���� �����
�� '���#�� ��� ��
�)���� 	�� ���� ��
�������� )	��� &��'	�� ��� ���� �����
��
�	#���=���� �	����� =�� &��'	�� )�	���� 	
� ��#	
	�����	�
� ��� =�� �
������ ��
�������J�
�
��� 	��&��'	����

���=����'����������#
�
����
�������������
���������	#	����
��	��?�=�������
�����������#
���������
�	
������=���#
�����!��

�
/
� ���� 	
���	#� 
��	���� ���
�	�� ��H������ ���� ��'��
#�
�� ��� ����� ���
�� ���
�
����� ����� ���#��� &��'	�� �#
������� ����	'�� ���	���
��� ��

������ =��
��'��
#�
�� ���
�	���� ������	��� 5��)���� �
�� .�
���#�
�� ��� -����� �
��
2�
�	�
�!���
�

Page 5



���
�	�� ��H������ ����� ������	���3<����	'���
������ ������	��������������
�	��

��'	���� ���� ��

���� �������� 5������ 2���
����� �
�� ������ ���	�
�� ��� ����	
�
&��'	��?�=��	
������	��!K�"�
�
+
� =�	
�� 
��� ��� ���� '����� ����#��	�
� )��� ��������� ����/3.� �
�
	#������
�
��	��)���
�
�30+$>3.*�����������=�'������
��#��	�
�=���

��'��!��4"�
�
���	�
���H�	�����
��9���*�-�	������������'��
#�
��9�6��)������	��	
��������#��
��������
"!�$	�	���)	���5������2���
���������
������������	����

����	��

��'	������
�
�

�
73�
��
73��

�
�/�� ���
�����0���
��������1���1��������1�����
�����%���.�%����

��%%�������
�
��)�	���
���
����)�������	'������#������2����1��������������	���������0����	
��
��
���#�
����##	�����%0��(��
�����)�����������0����	
��������������
����
������
�	����
�F�5�=����������!�
�
�

���� ��
��������,��
��'��%�%)����
�
��)�	���
���
����)�������	'������#������6	��������������3<����	'����#=�������
$�	��������������9�0��	���/
����	�
!�
�
6��	��� ���� =��
� ����	'��� ��� ��
� H����	�
�� �
� ���� ��
����� ��=#	����� =��
��#=���� 	
��������
���)	���0��
�	
��+�����!� �����H����	�
��)����
����
��
�
�)�������������)�*�
�
%	(� 5��#������������*�

I���� 
������#�
�� ��� �� 
�)� �
������� ���� ���� ,��=	��
� ���	���	�#�
��#�	
�� �� �	��� 
�	��	��� ���� ���� ���	��
��� ��� 5	��������� �
�� ���� �	���
��
������!� � 1�)� )	��� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� �
����� ����� ���� �����
�
=	�����	���
��)�	���)	���
��'	�����H���	����
�����	
#�
��
�����##������
�	�	G�
���
��'	�	�������
��
���#������ ���
� ���� ���	�	��� 	
�������
����
���
��
����)�	���)�����
��'	���
���	
����������
��
����������LM�

�
� ���������	
�����
��������
����

���������	
����
�
��	
�
�������
����������
������
�����
����������������

����� �	������ ����������
����������������	���
�����
	�
���������������
����
�
�
��
�������������
�����������������
����	��
���	�������
�

�
�
�

��
�� ����
� ����� 
����� ��

� ��� 
��
� ���
������ 
��
� ���
� 
���  �	����!
�
�
����
���� ���� ��� ��
��
���� ���� ����� �������� ���������� ��� �	
����
�����"�� ������ ���� ��
��
������
� ��� �� #	���
"� ��$��"� 
�� ����� �� 
	�%
��������� ���� ��������� �	������� ���� ������ �������� �����
	��
��
� ����
����	��
"���
���
��
���������������
�!��������
�������#	�����
����������
��
�������������
�������	
��

Page 6



•� �

����
���� ����
���
���
� 
��"� ����� ��
�� ��
�


�� �����
��
��
����

� ���� 
�	�� ��������
� ���� 
��� ��
��
� 
�� ������ 
��
� �����
�������
����������
�����$������������������#	���
"���
��
������
�
����

��
�
������	��

•� &�"�
�	��������������
�
��
�
�����������
��	����
�"�������������
�
�
������������������	�
����
���'(�

•� ����
"��
��������������
��
� 
�����������������������
��������
��

��� &	��
���	��� �����

��
���� ���� 
��
�� ����

� �����
���������
�� ���� 
�� ��� �
�����
�� �����
� ��� ����

� �	����
�"�
����������
��
������
��
������
����	�
����
��� �
"�

•� �����	���������	

����
� 
������������	��������
� 
���

���
� 
��
��
��
������
�����

����
���&	��
���	��

���
� ���$���� 
������ ����� ��
	��� 
��
� ���
� ��������� ����� #	���
"�
��
��
������
� ����� 
��� ��
��
���� 
�� 
����� ��

� ��� 
��� �

�

���
�
�����

��
�
/
� ���
�
��� ��� �� ��

��#�
����� H����	�
� ���#������ ������� ��
���
	
��
����)�	���	
���	'�
������������	���	�������3<����	'����#=�����
�	��������
��	������=��
���
���������0����	
���
������3<����	'���
����������)���
��

��)	��������'�
��������	�	�
��
�)�	���	
�!�

�
%		(� 5��#��������	�
*�

I����3<����	'����#=����
�����	
����)	
�����#���=��������
����
����
���3
���	����	
���	���
�
������������!����
����������)���
��������
�����
��� ���� �	��� )	��� =�� ������� ��� ��
�	
��� )	��� �� ����� ��� ����##�
����
�)	##	
����
��LK�

�
� ���������	
�����
��������
����

����� ����

���
� ��� )���
��"� ���� ������
�� ��
� 
��	���� 
��� �	
	��� ���

���������
� ����������
���� ��� 
��� �
"�� � ����&�
����)��$� ������
��
� 

	�"�

����������#	������
� ���)��$������������
������*+� ����
����
��������
�����
����� �,	�������
���
� 
������������ 
�����

���� 
��� �
"����
� 
��

��	����� �	�
����*+� ����
� ���� 
������
�-.�"���
�� ����
���	��� ��
	�
� ���
����� ����������
���� 
����)��$� ���� ���+../�� � ���
� ���������� ���)��$!
�
���

�����������
�
����

�������������
�
 �	����� �������
� �����"
���� ����� ����� ��� ���

��
� ������	�� ��
�� 
���
	�����
�
"�
���������"
������
���
����
����	�������������������������
���
����������
�
���'�����
�
"�
�
���
�
&
�
���0��������
�������"����
�����������
������
��
���'�����
�
"������
������	�
�������$����
�����
�������
����������1"
���������������
������
��
���
��
���'�����
�
"����
�����������
���
�
����
�	

�
��
����$�����
��
���
��������������
������� 
��
�����
���� 
���#	���
"���� 
��� ������
��
�

���� ��� ������	
� �����

� �	
� ��
�� ���	��� ���

�	�
���� ��


�� � &
� ��
��
	�
��
����	�����������
������������
�
,���������������2�����

���
�����������������
�������������� ���$����

�� ���������� 
���'�����
�
"� 3���� 4
�������5��	��� ��������� ��
���

���
���
��
����������

�
���
���
�	��
�����
�����
��������
���������
	����
�
���

�
��� �
"!
�����
��
�

Page 7



6� 
����� 
��� 0�����!
� �����
�
���� 
��
� ��� ����� ��� ����� 
��� �����
� 
��
 �	������������"�������������"����
���
	�����7�
�
/
����
�
����������

��#�
�����H����	�
����#��������	�
������3<����	'��
��#=�����
�	�����������)����
�=������H��
�	������������
����
�	
����
�
�
�	���	
�������	
�������=��
���#
�����!�

�
%			(� 5��#������5	���*�

I1��� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ���� �
� �
����� �
� ���� =	�� ��� 0
����
3
���
�A����##�
	���/
'���#�
��5�
��#�
�	�
���	
�������
���LK�

�
� ���������	
�����
��������
����

�)�
�� 6� ��� ����
��� 
�� 
�"� 
��
���� ����� ����� 
	���

�	�� ��� 
��	�����
���	��� 8*9.$� ����� /� "���
� ������ ����� ������ 	
� 
�� ������

� �	��
�����"���"� &�
���!� ���������
� ���� ��
���� �������� � ���
� /� "���� ������
�
����� �����"� -� �	��� 
���� 3��
�����
����,������
���������� ����� 
����
� ���
���$����	���4���

�3��
�����
�����&�
����0�������,�����3�������������
��
3�
���"
�����:�
�����
"�3��
�����
�����
�
���
�� 
����
� ����� ����� ���
��� 
�� �����

� ����
������ ����� ���
������
���� ��
���
"� �����
	��
��
� ��� 
���  �
"� ���� 
����
��� ���	�
� ����
���
�����
�� 
��� ���

�� ���� ��� ��
���
��
� 
��
� ����� ����� �������2��� �
�
����������� 
��������� �������	��
� 
�����

�� �;�������������"����������
���$����� ���$� ������ ��
���
"�� 
������ 
���

� ���� ���

� 

��� ��
���
��
� 
��

	����
� 
��
�� ��
�� �������� �����
���
� ��� ��#	������ �� ��
� ����� ��� ��
�������������
�����
���
�
����
���
�������������$����
���������


������
�	������� 
���
	���

�����
����������

���������� ����	�
������+�-..�����
���
������

� ���� /..� ���	�
���
� 
�� 
���
� ���� ��"
����� ��
���
"� ��� 
���
 �
"��
�
������


���������$�����

������������
���

�������
���
��
�
����������
���� �������� ���������� �����
	��
��
� ���� ������
��
� ��� ���	�
���
4	

����������
���"
������ ����������������������
	��
��
�������2���
�"� ���$���� ��
�� 
�����
�� ��	�
�� ������
"� �������
�� ���%
����
������
���	�
�� ���	�
���
�� ������
�� ��

�	�
��
� ���� �"� ��
�������� 
�� ������
����
��
�
6��
	����
����
��
�����������
��
�������������


����������	����

•� ;�����
�
���� 
��� ��
���	�
���� ��� <�
������ 5��������� ���"� ����
��
���
"����������
����
����
�������������%
����
������
�

���
�

•� 4	����
�������	�
���
�=�������
�=���

�	�
��
�
������

��������
�
������ ���� ��������� 
�������� �����
	��
��
�� �	������ 

����
� ����
������
�����
�����������
����������������
����

•� 0��$���� ��������� ���� ��
������ 

��
����
� ����� �����	
� �������
�
���
���
� 
�� 
	����
� ������ ���������� �	������ �������
���
� ����
������
��������"�

•� >��$���� ��
�� �
���� ������
�
���
� ���� ����� ���� 
	���

�	��
����
����	���������
�
��������
��	
�������������
��
�

•� 0��$����������

�
�����"�����������������	�
������
���"
�
•�  ��
���	
���� 
�� 
��� �����

� ��� ���������� ��
������"� �������2���

�������
�
���� 

������� ?�����  �	�� 1��$�� >��$���� ���� @���
��
&������
���4�����A�

Page 8



•� 6���
��"���� ���� 
��	����� �	������ 
�	���
� ���� 
����
��� ��
���
"�
���������
�

•� >����� ���$���� ����

� ����� ��%������
��!
� ���$� ����� 
��
������
�������
�

�
%	'(� 5��#��������	�
*�

I+
������ �	������ �������������
�����)	��� ����3<����	'����#=����
��	���
��)�#���� ��� ���� 	
������� 	
� 
�#=���� 	�� ���#� 
��	
�� �)	##���� �
��
��)�#���� 	�� ���� ��� ���� ��'��
#�
�A�� ����� �)	##	
�� ������ ��� ������
#�
�	�
���	
��	����
���LK�

�
� ���������	
�����
��������
����

�;��������� 
��
� ����	
���!
� ����
���� 
�� 
���� 	�� 
�� ����� 
���������
����

�
��� �
"������*B�...���
����

������
������	�����������
���
�����

��������C.
�����
���	�����*C
����������������)���
��"���
�
�������
������
�����	
���������+..D�
��+..9���������
����+B�...����
�
*/.�...�	
��
����+..D�?E����
��:���A�
*-B�...�	
��
����+..9�?E����
��:���A�
�
>�� ���� ��
� ��	�
� ���	��
� ��� 
��� 
���� ��"� ������ 
�� 
��
� 
�������

��������� �
� �
� ��
� ��

����� 
�� �������� ��
�� ����� ������� 
��� �����

��������

��
������*

�&�����+..9���
��
����������	��
��/*�:��������
+..9��
�
;��	��
� ������� 
�� 
���� 
��
� 
����� �
� ��� ������
��� ������� ����� ����
������
���: 14��	���������������
���
��������
���
�
��
	���

�
��
�

�������
��������
���������
� ������
�� ��� 
����	��������	
��
���������
��
���
�
����
��
��������
���������������
�
�������
	���
����������
�
���	��
�������������������������6
��
�����

�����

�� �
���
���� ���� ���"� ���	���� 
������
� ����� 
�$��� 	�� 
��� �����

�������� ������ ���� ����� 
��������� ��
� ���
���	
��� 
�� 
��� ������
���
	
���� ���	��
�� ��#	���"�� �
� �
� ����

����� 
�� 
�"��������"���� 
�������
	
��
�����������"����
������
������������"��������
�
�������	
�����

��������
���������������
�
6� 
���$� 
�����

� 
��
� ��������

	���� �
� 
��
� 
��� ������
�� ���	
���� �
�
�	��
�����������
������� 
��� ����������
� ��� ������
��
���������� ��������
���������������"�����
��������
��������������7�

�
�����	��
�	
��������	#���	#	��������	��	��#��<
	�����
������3<����	'����#=���
�
�������� ��� 
��'	��� )�	���
� �
�)���� ��� ���� ��#�	
	
�� H����	�
�!� � ����
H����	�
����
��)�	���
����
�
�����������������=���)!�

�
%'(� 5��#������1���*�

I��
� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ����� ���
�	�� ��)� ����������� ��� =��	�'���
����
���
����	
�)	����'	'������=��
LK�

�
� ������

����� ���
���
���� �
� �� ���"� 
	���

�	�� ���� 
��
� ��
� ����� ��
������"�
�������
��� �
� ����� ����
����� � 6
� ��
� 
���
��

��� ���� 
��� 0�����

Page 9



5��������
� ���������&����
�+.*.����
��������
��=��	��������
���
����
��
����"� ���� ���
������ ��� 
��� �����
� : 14� �����"� 

�
����
�� �����
1������
�
�������3	�����0�������
!���&����
������
��F����� �����13���
�
����
�����������
���
��
���;4&��
�
��������

���������0�����"�����&�����


������������	�
������
����������
���������������������
"����$
���
�����

��
���
�������	���"������������ ���� ������"�

����G������� 
��
����$���
�
���� 
������ ������
�� ���
�������������������
$���
�� �&�1��$�
��������$�
�
��
� ����� ���������� 	
���� &����� �����
�
�� 
��
� �����
� ������"� 

���� 
��
��
��	
���
��
���������	��
��
�
�������
��
������$
���
��
�
�������
���
�����
����$������
��)��$�4
�E����'�����
�
"�
������	�
��
���
������
����� 
����
	��� 
��
�������
	��� 
��� �����
���� 
�$�������
� ��� 
���
���$
���
�������������&�;��������� �������
"�H	�

���������������������
���
���$�"��������
����
���������
��
�
���� ���
���
���� ��
� 
���������
�"� ���
���	
��� 
�� 
��� 
���
�����
���� ���
)��$�0�����"���
������������� ��
��������������������� ��
�������������
���+I�1�"���
����������$
��

�
����� 
�����
� �������������
��#	������
��
�� 
��� ��
�

� ��������� 
����������
�� �� #	��
� ������ �� ���J�� ���������
������
��
��
����
��������������
�����������������6 ��������������
�������
�����>�%;��6�
����
�
���	���	
���6

�
����
��
�*�����������
�
��
���"�����"�
+.*+��
�
&
�������$�
��
����	
	����
������
���
�����
����$���������
�����������
��
������
�����
��
��������
�
	����
� F4����� &��?���
���
������������"�

�$��������A��������������
����"� �����������
�� 
��� ����
�'�����G� ����
��

������ ������� ����� ��� ����� 
�� ����� 
���  ����
� '����� �
� ���� ��� �	��
��������
�7�

�
%'	(� 5��#��������	�
*�

I��
�����<
��	
�)������
���
����������=���� ����#�������������� ����
���	'�� 2��
��� ���'��� �
�� )���� ��
����
���	�
�� ���� ���#���� 	
� ��	��
������LK�

�
� ������

�����&�
����3������
	���"��
�����	�
����"�1��������������������	�����
��� 
��� �	�
	���� �������
�� � @������ 
��
� ��
�� �����
��

� �� ����
� 

���
�������� ���� ������ �	
����
��
�� � 6���	�������
��1�����
� 
�������	
��	
�
���	
�����

�
�

��
���	
��
�������
�������������
�������
���
����
��
������
�

���
����������	
����6�������
����
���
��������
�����
����
������	
�����
&��� 
	���"
� ���� 	
��	�� ���"� 
�� 
��� ��
��
� 
��
� 
��"� ���� ������
�"�
��
�����
����������������������
��
�
	����
�
���
������
�2��	
�����>��

���
��
������
�"������
���&�
����3������+�

	�"����
��������
�������

������ 
�2�� 
���� 
��
� ��� &�
���� 3������ *�� ��
� ������� 
�� 
���� ��

���������
�������
��� �>���� 
��� ������ ���	��
����&�
����3������/������
����	���� 
�� ��$�� 
��� 
������ 
�2�
� ������������ 
��
� ������
�� ��
�

�����
��������	
�����"���'����
	��
��"��������	�	

�������2�
���
�
	���
�
� 
���&	��
� ����

���������
����� 
���
����
� 
������	��������� 
��

��
� ��
��
�����
�
���� ��� ��
��� � 6� ��� ����
��� 
�� ��
�� )��$!
� �����
�
���������������
���
����
���������
�������������������/���/.����	
�
�
���
���
��������$�7�

�

Page 10



%'		(� 5��#������>���	�*�
I-���� 
��
�� ����� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ��'�� ��� ���	�	����� �� #�?���

������	�
���������������������2����LK�

�
� ������

�6�� +..I�� ���������� �� �����
� �����

������ �"� 
���  �	������ 
��� )��$�
1"

��"� 3��"
�  �%������
����  ����

��� ��
� ���	��
� 
���
����� � ���
�
�	�����
���
��������
������

•� ����)��$�5	���
��"

��"����"
���������
�
���������	��������"�
��	��"���
��
����
����
�����������"���������
�����������	�������
+..C����������
�$��������������
��
�"����

•� ���� )��$� )�	
�� 1"

����
�� � 3���	���� �"� 
���  �	����� ����
���
���
����+..D�

•� &�)��$�1��

���1"

��"�3��"
����+.*.��
���"���
���
���
��������"�

	���

�	��1�������	��1"

��"�3��"
����
���1��

���

�
&
�1�����
������ ���������� 
���)��$�1��

���1"

��"�3��"
��������
�
����������
��������������+.*.�����	
��
���������
�����������������
�
���������� 
��
��	�����C����$�������� ��� 
���1��

���� ����� ���������
���
���$
����
�������������+.*-��
�
6�������������������������
���
��
�������	
�������1�"�
��
	����
�������
)��$� 1"

��"� 3��"
� +.*+� 3��
���
����� ���� �"� )��$� ����
��� K�"����
������ �
������
����������������	��
"�����	�
��������&	�	

�+.*+�� 
��
����������������1	
�	��5�����
��
�
������
�����
�
������
������������������
�������������

��"%
�������
���
���
�����������
���
���������
����%��������
��
���
����
��������
�������	����
������$��
��
�����"
�����

�����
������������	������������

����
���
���������

����
��������"�
��
���
���
�
���
����
����

��������
��
�����
������
� 
�� 
��
������� �������	
� ���
����������� ��������� �
� 
�����������
��
���������"� ���� ��

����
�� ������������ �	
� ��� �	�� ����	��
"��
��
�	�������
��
��������

���

��
�����������	�
�������	�
�� 
���������
	
�
��
�
��������
�������
��
�
����
������


���
��
�������������)��$�7�

�
%'			(� 5��#��������	�
*�

I��
�����3<����	'����#=������=�������
�)����)������������
�
��������
��������
��4��#������	
	
����#
���������LK�

�
� ������

�;��

�"� 
��� �	����� ��
	���� �
� 
��� �	

�
� 
��
� ���� ��
��
���� ���	�
� ���
)��$� ����

����� �
� ���%����
� 
�������� ����
� ������
��
�� � ����  �
"� ���
)��$� ��
� ��	�� ���	�
� �����

� 
��� C..� ��
�������� �����
��� �"�
0, ,5� ?0������ ,�����
����  ����

��� ���� 
��� ,�"����� 5���
A� �
�
3���5���
���������� ���
���������	�����	�
�����@	�
���
���4
���	���
)��$� ���	��
"� ����5"���

��
�;�	���
����� 
���'�����
�
"� ���)��$��
���� )��$�  �������� � ���
�� ���� ����	���� ��� 
��� ��������� 3��� 5���
�
��������� �����	����?����������	��
�
��������������������
�������
���
���������+.*+�:F:�������	����������
�
�A��
�
���� �
"� �	��������$�����
�� �

����
���
���� 
����������
���� 
��
���
�

	���

����"�
��� �
"!
�

��
�����
���

����
���
�����&�
����)��$���&�
����

Page 11



)��$�������
�
���

��
��������"�
��
��
���%������
����)��$!
�3���5���
�
��������� ������
���
"��
�
;���
�����

�
������
�
��)��$���
��������
����"������
�����

�������
����
���	�����>�

�&���������	�
���
�
���	���������������$
���
��
���5�������
<�
������ ,�"�����  ����

��� ���� �

� ���
���
� L&<, &� ?L�����
&

����
���
����<�
������,�"����� ����

��
����&�����A���&
����
����
��
�
���
��
����� )��$� ��

��� �� 
	���

�	�� 
��� ��"� ��
�
� ��

� "���� ����� 
���
����	
����:����
��� ��� 
���5�������<, ������ ���� 
��� �����
	��
"� 
��
���
� )��$� ��������
� ���� ��
�
� )��$!
� 3���5���
� ��������� ���
�� � ���
��������
�������
���
�����	�
�����)��$������
�"�?1�����+.*.A�
	����
���
�� )��$� 4
� E���� '�����
�
"� ����!� 
���

� 
������� ����������� 
�� 
���
5�����������
�
���
��������������
���������
�����
��"

����������������
�� ����� 
���� ����
���
���� ��
�� >�

� &������� ��	�
���
�� ������ �����
�����	��"� ����� 
�� �� 1�������	�� ��� '����

������� ������ 
������
��
�����)��$�����
���5���������������
����L&<, &�
��
	����
�
���
��
��
���� ���� 3��� 5���
� ���������  ���
� ��� )��$� ��� 
��� 
	����� ���
+.*+��� 6
� �
���
��������
����������
��
�����$
�����

�4���
����	��
����
���� 	�
	���
����������
���+.*I� ���������
��5���
���������
��
����
>�����  	�� ��� �������� ��� +.*D�� � ;	�
���� ������

� �
� �����
��� ��� 
���
����������
�
�7�

�
%	<(� 5��#������1��'��*�

I-���� 	�� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ��	
�� ��� �
�������� 
��� +��#
	��
��#������	
	
����#
������������	
�����LK�

�
� ������
� �&
�������7�
�
%<(� 5��#��������	�
*�

I+
� ���� ,��=	��
�� )	��� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ���� =�� )�	��� ����� ���
)�������
�	��������
����������=�	
������,��=	��
�=����	
������������'��
=��
�����������LK�

�
� ������

�����  �	����� ����� ��� ��� �� ��
�
���� 
�� ��$�� �� ������� ����
���� ��� 
���
�����
��� ��� 4��
������� � ���� ��%�������� ��
�� ����� ������� ��� 
���

������ ���
���� �	
� ���� 
��� ������
� 
���
��

��� ����� 
��� ��������
"� 
��
������������������
����"��������7�

�
�

�22�� ����'����������
������)�������
�
�	
�����������������)	
��#���	
����������	���=��	�������=��
�#�����'�	��=���
������#=�������'	�)��
��������
�	�A��)�=�	��*�
�

•� $�������'��
#�
��6�����������	���9������@�#���	
���
�BE��E�D�
•� 3��
�#	��.�'���
#�
��2���
����	
�,�����@�#���	
���
��DE��E�D�
•� �����9�6�����������	���-�������
���#�
��2���
����	
�@�#���	
���
�

"E��E�D�
•� 6�����������	���5	���9��������@�#���	
����
�DE��E�D��
����E�E���
•� 0����������2���
����	
�@�#���	
���
��E�E���

Page 12



•� 610�5��
���	�
�������@�#���	
���
�� E��E�D�
�
6��H����	�
������=��
���=#	����������
����
���	'����
������=�'��=��	��!�
�
�

�2��� �

����%����������1��.������%�%)���1�
��
�
�30+$>3.*������ ���� �

�	
�#�
��� ��� �
�� ���
���� ��� #�#=����	
� ���

��##	�������+���	���,��	����
��-���	
������
�����������
�����
�	����	�������������
���������
�	�����#=���%�
���������������
�
�

�<����������#	
����(�=���

��'��!�

�
�

�2$�� �����������%�������
�
N%	(� ,��	
����������
�
� /��)���#�'���=�������-�������
������
����=�����������������*�
�

I���
�	�� 
����� ���� ��
���
� ��� ������ =��	
������ �=���� ���� ����
��
��'�����	�
� ��� =��	
���� ������ �
�� ���� ��
���	�
� ����� ���� ��#
��<�
�����#������������������	#��)��
�=��	
������������	����������	
��)	���
�������������������������	�
!�
�
���
�	��=��	�'��� ����������� ���#�#����������
�=�� ����
� ������
� ������
=��	
�������������'�
���������
����
�#	������'�����	
����	
��#��	
��
0#����,��	
������������	�������#��	���
�� ��=���
�	
�� ����=����
��
�
�#����	
��
�
��
�����
�!�
�
/
����� ��
�����#����
�	��=��	�'����������
��#�
���������#����=��	
����
������ 	��
������������ 	
������������	���������#�)���������������=�����
�
� �	��� '������ ������� ���
� ��
���� '������� �
������	
�� =��	
������ ���
	
'����	
����	��
��#	��������������
�
�
��	�	
�����#!�
�
���
�	�������=��	�'������������)	
�����
�	���������	
���
��
���	�
��������
=��	
���� ������ ���������� 	
� ���� ����� )����� ���
� ��� 
��#���� ������
	
	�	��	'���)�	���)�������	#�������������������
�#�!�
�
���
�	�� ���������� ����� ���� ��	��� 3<����	'�� ��� )�	��� ��� ���� ,��	
����
0����������
��0����)�,��	
����0�������	����<
����	
�� ������
���
��
������
�	���
������	
�� ���� �����#����=��	
���� ������ ���=����
�	��	��� ����
����	
��#	
����'��
#�
�!K�
�
2�	��� ��� ���� ��=���� �
� ���� �=�'��#��	�
�� ����� 0����� #�'���� �
�� �����
2	����� ����
����� ����� ����#��	�
� =�� ��������� ��� ���� 3<����	'�� �
����
0��
�	
�� +����� ��!%=(� ���� ��
�	�����	�
� ��� �
� +��	���� ��
����� �
� ����
����
�������� ��	��)���������
	���� 	�������H�	�	
���
��	��	�����'	��!�+
�
=�	
��
����������'�������	��
��
�����)������������$+0�!�
�
�����0��������
�#�'�����
�������0	#
��
4$�	
������
����������0��
�	
��
+������B!"!��=�����
�
��������
�=����
��#�
�#�
�����=��#�'������#�

Page 13



���� �����!� � +
� =�	
�� 
��� ��� ���� '����� ��	�� 
��
����� )��� ���������
����/3.!�
�
����� 0����� ���
� #�'���� �
�� ����� �	��	��� ����
����� ���� �����)	
��
�#�
�#�
���������#��	�
*�
�
I/
�
������
��"�����������������������)�������������
"

��!��
�
+
�=�	
��
����������'����������#�
�#�
��)����������������/3.!�
�
�3��4#��#�5�!��!4�����5��#6���!��!��7#""#6���
�
� �	����� ��
�
� 
��� �������� ��� ������ �	
���

�
� ���	
� 
��� �����
�
�����	�
���� ��� �	
���

� ��
�
� ���� 
��� ����	
���� 
��
� 
��� ��������

"

�����
���	
����
���
����������	
���

�
�����

����

�	���������
��

��������

����
�������

�����
�
 �	������������
� 
��
�
���
� 
�������
	��
�������� 
�$��� 
������� ������
�	
���

�
�
�$�������
��������������������������"������	�������$����
4������	
���

�K�
��K�������	
���
������� ������������ 
����	��������

���������������
�
���
��
�
6��
��� �����
���� �	������������
�
��
� �	������
��������������	
���

�
��
�
��
�����

��"�
����
���	������������
"

����
�
 �	�������
���������
�
��
���������� �	�����
����
������������
�������
���
�	
���

� ��
�
� ������
��� ��� 
��� ����� ��	��� ����� 
�� �����
�� ������
���
��
���
���������	���

��	��
��
���������������"��
�
 �	����� 
��������� �
$
� 
���  ����� ����	
���� 
�� ���
�� 
�� 
��� �	
���

�
4����
��"�����4�������	
���

�4����
����
������

����
����������
�
��� �	����������������� ���� �����������	
���

� ��
�
� 
�������������
"� ����

������������5��������
�7���
�
���� #��	�
�� ��� �#�
����� )��� ���
� 
��� ��� ���� '���� �
�� ���������
����/3.��
��	��)���
�
�30+$>3.*������ ���� �=�'�� 
��	��� ��� #��	�
�� ��� �#�
����� =��

�

��'��!���
�
M<�
���  ���
� @����"�� 1����"� ���� K� >�

��� ���
� 
���  ������� �	�����
���
�����
���� ��� 
��� ������ ��
����� ��� ����������� ��
�� 
�����
�������
���
����������	������� ��
���

� ��� 
�����

�������� 
��$�������
� ���

�������
���������
����
��������
�

%		(� ��	����
A����
�����
�
� /��)���#�'���=�������0������
������
����=�������������������*�
�

I���
�	��)����#�������	##	
�
���
�
	
����������	��A��
	
�����	����
A��
��
�������7
�'��#	���2�	#����0�����!�
�

Page 14



���
�	�� �����
	���� ���� 
��	�	'�� 	#
���� ����� ��	����
A�� ��
����� ��'��
#���� �
� ���� �	'��� ��� ��	����
� �
�� ��#	�	��� 	
� ���� �	��� ��� ����� �	
���
��� !�
�
���
�	�� 	�� �

������ ����� .�'	�� ��#���
A�� ��
���'��	'�� 2����� ����

�=�	����������������	��)���������O���#�����D!BP�����	
���
�	
������	
��
�
�� 	
� �	'����	����
A����
����� ��������!� � /�� 	�������
��
����� ��� �����	���
���� .�
���#�
�� ���� ��	����
�� 0������� �
�� 5�#	�	��� =������ ��� �� �P�
	
���������������E������
����
�	
����O"��#�����	
���������#�!�
�
���� 
��
����� ���� )����� ���
������ ��� ���� �������� ��� B D� ��
�����

��	�
������
���)��	
�����!�
�
���
�	����H������������	���3<����	'�����)�	�����*�
�(� .�'	�� ��#���
� �2�� �<
����	
�� 	��� ������ �

��	�	�
� ��� ����


��
����������	
���	
���
���'��	'��2�����2��	�����	���	���	
������
��#��������������##�
	�	����
����#	�	��!��

�(� ��
�	������ ��� ���� #�	
� 
��	�	���� 
���	��� ���� ����� ��
����� �
��
����� +������ ���	
�� ���#� ��� �

���� �
�� 
��
����� ����� �
��
���	
�� ���� ���	�� ��

���� ���� ���� ��
�	
���� ��
�	
�� ��� �
�=��� ����
��	����
A����
����������#�	
��
�
��
��������������#����
������
���	�	�	����
�����'	�����������
����
��'	���!K��

�
�������
�	#�
����
�#�'�����
���������
��
�����
������
��#�
�#�
��
��������=�'��#��	�
����������)�*�
�
I.�������������#�� �	������
���������!�	
�������	���
������
����������
�����
�)��$� ���	��
��
������������
!�	
������	
���
������
�!�
/
� ���� �	
��� 
������
��� 	
����� ���� )�����  �	����� ��#	�


� 
���  �����
����	
����
�����
��
�!�=����������)������������
�
!��
��	
���������)�����
����
���4	���4
��
��	���
!�����������)�����������
����	

!�7�
�
+
�=�	
��
����������'����������#�
�#�
��)����������������/3.!�
�
�3��4#��#�5�!��!4�����5��#6���!��!��7#""#6���
�
� �	������������
�
����������
������������
��� �
"!
����
�� �������!
�
 ��
����
�(����
�����3�����"�4�������
�
 �	����� �������
�
� 
��� ��
�
���� �����
� 
��
�  �������!
�  ��
��
� �����
����� ��� 
��� ����
� ��� ��������� ���� �������
� ��� 
���  �
"� ��� )��$� 
�����
+..C����
�
 �	�������#	�


�
��� ���������	
����
�����
��
���������
�
����
��������
����
��������
��
�����)��$� ��
��������)��$�,	
�����
$����
����
������
��
��"������
����	

����
���4	���4
��
��	���
������
$��������
�����
	����
�
���� 
��� ���
��	��� �	������ 
�� ������� ����  �������!
�  ��
��
� 
�� �������
����� ���� ������ 
��� 
���� ������ ��� ������
��
� ���� 
������� �
� �	����
�"�
���������7���

�
+
� =�	
�� 
��� ��� ���� '����� ���� #��	�
�� ��� �#�
����� )��� ���������
����/3.��
��	��)���

Page 15



�
�30+$>3.*������ ���� �=�'�� 
��	��� ��� #��	�
�� ��� �#�
����� =��
�

��'��!���

�
%			(� ��
����	�
������	
��
�
� /��)���#�'���=�������-�����
������
����=�������-	��#�
�����*�
�

I��	�� ���
�	�� 
������� ����� 	�� )	��� 
��� 
������ ��
����	�
� �����	
�� 	
�
������������������	�
�������������
����#	
	�����	�
!K�

�
+
� =�	
�� 
��� ��� ���� '����� ���� �=�'��#��	�
�)��� �������������/3.�
�
��	��)���
�
�30+$>3.*�����������=�'��
��	������#��	�
�=���

��'��!�

�
%	'(� 2��	�����##�
	���0�

����+��	�����
�
� /��)���#�'���=�������2�������
������
����=�������2	���������*�
�
� I���
�	��)����#��*�

•� ���� 
����
��� ��� 2��	��� ��##�
	��� 0�

���� +��	����� %2�0+�(�
�
�����A�����������	
��� �����)���� 	
�������������� ���������� ����
2��	��������#���������J�

•� ������
�	
����	#
��'�#�
��	
������	
����	#��	
�������
��6�����
������	��� ��� �� ������� ��� ���� 
��	�
��� 6�	��=�������� 2��	�	
��
�������������)�	���2�0+������������
���J�

•� ���� ����� ��� 2�0+�� 	
� �����	
�� ��'���� ��� ��	#�� �
�� 	
�����	
��

�=�	����
�	��
��J�

•� ���� 	#
��'��� ���
�
�	'�
���� ��� ���� 2��	��� ��� ���� ������ ��'���
�	
���2�0+��)��������=�	����!�

�
���
�	�� 	�� ���������� �

������ ��� ��
���'��	'�� 
��
������ ��� �=��	���
2�0+�!��/��=��	�'�����	��)�����=������������������
��
����#�
��������
��
����������	��������
���	#�!�
�
���
�	�������������	���3<����	'�����)�	��������
���'��	'��$������.�'	��
��#���
�� �<
����	
�� ���
�	�A�� ���
4������� ��
���
�� �=���� ����
	#
�	���	�
�����	#
��#�
�	
���������
��	����
�����	
���	#��������
�	����
�	��
����A�����
����
�����	����!�
�
���
�	�� ����� ��H������ ���� ��	��� 3<����	'�� ��� )�	��� ��� ����� ��� ����
2���	�#�
�������
�	�����������������
������
�������+�������<
����	
��
������#��'	�)!K�

�
�������
�	#�
����
�#�'�����
�������+����������
������
��#�
�#�
�����
�����=�'��#��	�
����������)�*�
�
I��
����� ���� ����
�� 
������
��� =��	

	
�� � �	����� �
� 
���������
��������!��)	��*�

Page 16



� �	����� �
� ���������� �
�  ��
����
���� �����
��
� 
�� ������� 
��� �����
������������	����������3 4,
������
�����������
��
�
	������������	���
��
	�
���������	�
�������
����	��������3 4,
����)��$�!�
/
�������	���
������
��������������)�����������
��
��!!K�
�
+
�=�	
��
����������'����������#�
�#�
��)����������������/3.!�
�
�3��4#��#�5�!��!4�����5��#6���!��!��7#""#6���
�
� �	������������
��

•� ���� ���
����� ��� 3������  ���	��
"� 4	����
� ,������
� ?3 4,
A�
���)��$!
�

���

�
����� 
��"������ ��
���	�����
��� ��
	�
���� 
���
3������K������&�
�+..+N�

•� �������
��	�������������
�������	��������������)��$�����<��
��
)��$
����� �
� �� ��
	�
� ��� 
��� ��
������ <������	������ 3��������


��
��"�����������3 4,
�������$�"����
N�

•� ���� ����� ��� 3 4,
� ��� ���	����� �����
� ��� ������ ���� ������
����
�	���������������N�

•� ���� ��������� ��
���
�����

� ��� 
��� 3������ �
� 
��� ������ ������

�����3 4,
�������

����
�����

�
 �	����� �
� ���������� �
�  ��
����
���� �����
��
� 
�� ������� 
��� �����
������������	����������3 4,
������
�����������
��
�
	������������	���
��
	�
���������	�
�������
����	��������3 4,
����)��$��
�
 �	������
$
�
��� ���������	
����
�����
��
�� ��
����
����0������:�����
 �������� �����

����  �	����!
� �������
� ���	
� 
��� �������
���
� ���
��������
���� 
	��� �� �����"� ���� 	������ ���� 
�� �����
����� ��
� ���
"!
�


��������
����

	���"�
�
 �	����� ��
�� ��#	�


� 
���  ����� ����	
���� 
�� ���
�� 
�� ����� ��� 
���
3��������
��"��������
�
�����)��$� ��
��������)��$�,	
���������

����

���
���������7�F�

�
+
� =�	
�� 
��� ��� ���� '����� ���� #��	�
�� ��� �#�
����� )��� ���������
����/3.��
��	��)���
�
�30+$>3.*������ ���� �=�'�� 
��	��� ��� #��	�
�� ��� �#�
����� =��
�

��'��!�"4F�
�

N%'(� $	��4$�
��$���
	
��
�

�� 
��	��� ��� #��	�
� ���� =��
� ��=#	����� =�� ����� ��
�	#�
� 	
� ����
�����)	
�����#�*�

�
I���
�	������������'	�)�������<�����
���	
�������	�
�����������
�=����=��
���	�'���=��
��#��	
�� �	��� ��
�� ����
	
���
������� ��	�����������
�	
���
���=���
�����������
�
�	��	�	���������'��
#�
�!�
�
���
�	�� �����
	���� ����� 
��#��	
�� ����� �

����
	�	��� ���� ��
�� =��
�
���� )���� ��� ������ )��� )���� 	
� ������ �
�� ��
�	
�	
�� 3�����	�
� �
��

Page 17



�
�)����������	���	��	
��	'���

�����������
�=���#�
��)�����#��=����
	
�������������	�
������#�������	
��	���������	�'�����	��
���
�	��!�
�
���
�	�� ��
������ ���� ������� �
���#	
	
�� ��� �	��� ��
�� ����
	
��
�

����
	�	��� =�� ��	�� ��'��
#�
��� ��#�
�������� =�� ���� ����
��
�

��
��#�
���������#����������
�	
������
�����	#�����������
���	��������
	
�5�������3�����	�
�����������)	���=�����!� ���	��)	��� �������������� ���
=����
���� �	#��'����	�
����
��
�
4'����	�
������������)�	�����������
�
����)��� �����#������ ����
���� �����
� ��� ����
	
��� ��� )���� ��� 
��'	�	
��
�#��	�
����
�����	�����

���� ��� ������)������������'��=��
� 	��������
#�#=����������	���!�
�
���
�	�������'�������<
������������
�������
���	=����������.�
���#�
��
���� ��	����
�� 0������� �
�� 5�#	�	��� 	��� �

��	�	�
� ��� ��	�� ���� �
�� ���
#������
����
���	�
�������	���������=����'�����!�
�
���
�	�� ����� ��H������ +��	����� ��� 
��
���� �� ��
���� ��� ���� 3<����	'��
����	
�����������	����������������������������
������	��A�����
�#�!K�

�
�������
�	#�
�
�)�������� ���'�� ��������� �����=�'��#��	�
� �����������
�����)�*�

�
I���
�	������������'	�)�������<�����
���	
�������	�
�����������
�=����=��
���	�'���=��
��#��	
�� �	��� ��
�� ����
	
���
������� ��	�����������
�	
���
���=���
�����������
�
�	��	�	���������'��
#�
�!�
�
���
�	�� �����
	���� ����� 
��#��	
�� ����� �

����
	�	��� ���� ��
�� =��
�
���� )���� ��� ������ )��� )���� 	
� ������ �
�� ��
�	
�	
�� 3�����	�
� �
��
�
�)����������	���	��	
��	'���

�����������
�=���#�
��)�����#��=����
	
�������������	�
������#�������	
��	���������	�'�����	��
���
�	��!�
�
���
�	�� ��
������ ���� ������� �
���#	
	
�� ��� �	��� ��
�� ����
	
��
�

����
	�	��� =�� ��	�� ��'��
#�
��� ��#�
�������� =�� ���� ����
��
�

��
��#�
���������#����������
�	
������
�����	#�����������
���	��������
	
�5�������3�����	�
�����������)	���=�����!� ���	��)	��� �������������� ���
=����
���� �	#��'����	�
����
��
�
4'����	�
������������)�	�����������
�
����)��� �����#������ ����
���� �����
� ��� ����
	
��� ��� )���� ��� 
��'	�	
��
�#��	�
����
�����	�����

���� ��� ������)������������'��=��
� 	��������
#�#=����������	���!�
�
���
�	�������'�������<
������������
�������
���	=�������������!��4����
7#��)�������5� ���#8!��#��!����9�""�� 	����

��	�	�
� ��� ��	�������
�� ���
#������
����
���	�
�������	���������=����'�����!�B�
�
���
�	�� ����� ��H������ +��	����� ��� 
��
���� �� ��
���� ��� ���� 3<����	'��
����	
�����������	����������������������������
������	��A�����
�#�!K� �

�
���
�	����'	
������������������������	�
���������
�	#�
�#�'�����
���������
����
���������#��	�
�����������!�

�
+
� =�	
�� 
��� ��� ���� '����� ���� �=�'��#��	�
�)��� �������������/3.�
�
��	��)���

Page 18



�
�30+$>3.*�����������=�'��
��	������#��	�
�=���

��'��!�B4 �
�
M�<�
��� ���
�����$
�����@"�������
�
��� ��������	��������
�����
����
��� 
��� ������ ��
����� ��� ����������� ��
�� 
����� �������
���
� ��� ��
����	������� ��
���

� ��� 
��� ��

���� ���� 
��$� ��� ���
� ��� 
��� ����
�� ���
����
���
�
��������

�
���	�
���H�	�����
�!�-�	������,��	
����0���������9�0����)�,��	
����
0�������	���	
��������#����������
�!�-�	��������
�	�����������������
�����9������+�����	
�����
���#����������
"!�-�	������.�'	����#���
��2��<
����	
����
���
���
F!�-�	������2���	�#�
�������
�	�����������������
�����9������
+������<
����	
����
���
���
B!�-�	������.�
���#�
������,��	
�����/

�'��	�
�9�0�	����	
�
�������#����������
 !�0������������
�����
�3<����	'��5��)����2��
���������������
����������
������	��:�����
�#����
�
�

�
73��
�
73��
�
73��
73��
�
2.��
�
,-��

�
�2&�� �������
�������

������

�
2�	��������	��	��#�=�	
���������������0����������������$���������A�����	
���
���

����������
�	
�!��1����
��
�������������	��#��������
�����'��=��
�	
�������
�
��������
�	�����
����
���������	
��������'��=��
��������������������	��9�
��'��
�
�����##	�������
�������	����� ���� �������
�	�A����
��	���	�
!� �����
$�������������������������	��#�����=��
�
��
�����	
��������
��������
�������
������)���
��=������	���	
����	�
��
����0��
�	
��+�����!��1��	
�	������������	��
���	
���
�����#������)����	
����	
��������
���)	���0��
�	
��+�������!�
�
�����-������ ���
�#�'�����
���������
�	#�
�����
����� ��������##�
���	�
��
��
��	
���	
�������
�����������/
���	#�1�������$�������	'	���
��.�#�����	�����

�����C�4D������������
�	��
�
�������
���
	
�����
�������+��	�����������	�
��
��	�	
�����#���������
����4����
	���	�
�����������
�	�A��.	������������
��#	
���
���
�������0��
�	
��+�����!�
�
+
�=�	
��
����������'�������������##�
���	�
��)�����������������/3.��
��
	��)���
�
�30+$>3.*��������������##�
���	�
����
��	
���	
�������
�����������/
���	#�

1�������$�������	'	���
��.�#�����	��0��'	����=���

��'��!���
�
���	�
���H�	�����
�!�������������
�������������
��	���	�
��
����4	���������
�#�
��������	�
����
�
�

�
.0��

�

Page 19



�2(�� :
������������1���,��
��'��������������,��
��'��%�%)����
�����'���
������������.����������&;�<�������
�
�)�
��4�)�� H����	�
�� ���� =��
� ��=#	����� ��� 3<����	'�� ��#=���� �
����
0��
�	
��+�������!"%�(!������H����	�
��)����
����
���
�)�������������)�*�
�
%	(� �������3<����	'����#=��������	���0������������#������0	#
��
4$�	
�*�

I-	��� ����3<����	'����#=��� ����	�� ���� ������ ����� �
�� ����)����� ��� =��
�
�������
����������
�������6�!�F�0���	�
�=������
��
����������
�LK�
�
�3���=� ���8��%�4>������"�����
�;��������� 
�������	
��������
�������/.
��1�����+.*.���������
���������
���
��
������

� ��

�����<�
���$�K���� ���
���������	
	���
��
�
�	����
���
����
����������
���
���
�
������
���
���������������
��
'�
��� 
��
�� �

	�
� ����� ����� �	��"� ���
������� �
� ��	��� ��� ������ 
��

�����"� �� ��
��� �	
� 6� �����
� 
��
� ��� 
��	��� ��� ��$���� 
����
����������

��	�����
���
	�����7�
�

%		(� �������3<����	'����#=��������	���0������������#�������	��	��*�
I.���� ���� 3<����	'����#=��� ��'�� �
�� 	
�	���	�
� )������� ���� O��!D�
#	��	�
� 
��'	�	�
����� ������� =�� ���� ��'��
#�
�� ��� =�� 
��� ��)�����
����A�� 2���� 9� �	��� ����#��� )	��� =�� �������� =������ ���� ��
�����
3����	�
LK�
�
�3���=� ���8��%�4>������"�����
�����3��$�O�K����
�
�
������	�������
���&���

�)��$�3��
��*�
�������
�������������3�����������
�"����1����"�++�1�����+.*.��
���� 
	����� 8++�9��������� �
� 
��������� ���������� ����� 
���5��������
�
?:����
���
� ���� ����
���
A� 
	����
� 
�� 
�
�
�"���� 
��� ��
�����
���
��#	������

�� ����	����� 
��� ����������
� ��� ;����� &�������� ����� 
���
���

�	�
����
�����������
�����$�����7�
�

%			(� �������3<����	'����#=��������	���0������������#�������������*�
I-���������3<����	'����#=���	
�	���������������	
����	
���������	#������
��'���
	
�� ���� ����� ���	�
� 
��
� ���� ����� 6����)���� ��� ������ �
�� ����
��
������ ������ ��� 
��
��	
�� ���� 
�����	
����'���
#�
�� =�	���� ���� ����
�������
������	��LK�
�
�3���=� ���8��%�4>������"�����
� ����1����

��������������� 
��
���������
��������

���� 
����������
����

"

��� ������ �����
� 	
� 
�� ����
��"� �����
��"� ���� ������

��
���� 
����
��
� ����� �������� ��
����� 
��� ���"� ��������
� G� ��
��� ����	����
� G�

�
$
� 
��
� ���� ��������� ��� �	������� �� 0����� :���������
� ;�������$���
&�"�

����
��������
������	��
������
�����������

���
�
��
��
����� +..+=/� ���� +..I=-� 
����� ����� �����
� ��


� ��� 8+D�C-C�
?���
	�
��

� ���� ���
	�
�
���A� ���� 

���� ��


� ��� ���	
� 8C+�/..� ����
���$����
���)��$� ��
����3���������������
6�� +..-=C� 
����� ����� �����
� ��


� ��� 8-.�C-/� ?
���
���
� ���$� ����


���	�� 

	�"A� ���� 

���� ��


� ��� ���	
� 8+*�9..� ��� 
���)��$� ��
����
3��������;�������$��
��
����� +..C=B� ���� +..9=*.� 
����� ����� �����
� ��


� ���� 8+++�CBI�
?���
	�
��

� ���$� ��� 
���
���
�� ����� 
������ ������"�� ����
����� ����

Page 20



��
�� ��� ���
	�
�
���A� ���� 

���� ��


� ��� ���	
� 8+/-�B..� ��� 
��� &����
&�
����3�����
&������
������$����
���&����&�
����3����������������
��
���������������
���� ���� 
�$���� ���� )��$�  ��
���� 
���	��� 
���  ���� 4
��
��"� ����
4	�������
��"�3��������:��	���

����������
�
����������$��
��������

�� 	�������� 
��
� ���� ��������� ���� ��� ��� ����!
� ����� 
��
� ���$� ���
��	��������
������
������
���� ��


� �

����
��� ��
�� ��� &���� &�
���� 3���� ���� ����
��� 
���� 
���
3�������� ������ G� �	��� ��� 
��
� �
� �	�� 
�� 
��� �������� ��
	��� ��� 
���
���������
"

���� �>����������� 
������������	

������������
������
�����

��
��������������
"�=��4���	��������	�����
����$��
���#	�����7�
�
�����	��
�	
��	
�����#���	
���������	����	
��������
����#=��������������
����
��)�	���
��
�)�������������#�	
	
��H����	�
��������������=���)!�
�

%	'(� �������3<����	'����#=��������	���0������������#������1�����*�
I��
�����3<����	'����#=�����������
�	��)��
�	����
��<
��������-�����
3
����'	�)����=��
�=�	����LK�
�
������
��������
��������
�?>�
������%��������)���������
A�
����	����
�����
��
:���
���� 4�

����� ����	
���� 1������ ����  �
"� 4
��
��"� ��� *

� E	���
+.*.�7�
�

%'(� �������3<����	'����#=��������	���0������������#������5	���*�
I��
� ����3<����	'����#=����	'���
��
������
� ����
��������#���� 	
�
���	�'	
����
�	
����������
�)�2����9��	����	����	
������	��LK�
�
������
�����3��$�O�K����
�
�
������	�������
���&���

�)��$�3��
��*�
�������
�������������3�����������
�"����1����"�++�1�����+.*.����
���� 
	����� 8++�9��������� �
� 
��������� ���������� ����� 
���5��������
�
?:����
���
� ���� ����
���
A� 
	����
� 
�� 
�
�
�"���� 
��� ��
�����
���
��#	������

�� ����	����� 
��� ����������
� ��� ;����� &�������� ����� 
���
���

�	�
����
�����������
�����$�����7�
�

%'	(� ��� ���� 3<����	'����#=��� ���� 1���	
�� 9� ������ 0��	��� 0��'	����� ���#�
�����0	#
��
4$�	
�*�
I��
� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� 	
���#� ���
�	�� ��� ��)� #�
�� ��#	�	����
�������)	��� �
�����#���� ��	����
��
���� �� ������ ����� ���� �	'	
�� 	
� �	����
�
������
������������##����	�
�	
������	��A��=��
���	�����������������
����������LK�
�
������
�&
��� ��
	�
� ��� 
����������
���� 
	���

�������������

�� ���

� �����
����
�	����	�������	
��

��$�����
����	
����
��������	�������
�������������


��$��
���
�	�����������������
�

���
��
�����
����
����������

���
�
��� ���������� ��

� ��	����� ��	
�
�� 
����� �
� �� 
���
������� �����"� ��	�����
��	
���� ��� )��$�� &

���

� 
�� ����� 	�� 
	�
����� ���������
���� �"�
����	������������
�2������
� ��������� 
���"� ����"� 
����#	�

���� �����
 �	��������&������������
���I
��;���	��"�������������	����
�"�?�
��
�B
��

Page 21



&�����+.*.A�*IB���	
�����
���
����������������������	�����
����������D�
"���
����������� ) �������
��
���
��*������

�?���%
�

A��������
��

�
����  �	����� ���
� ��
� $���� 
��
� �������
���� ��� ����
���� 
�� 
��� �����
��

��
�������
������	
������������
�7�
�

%'		(� ��� ���� 3<����	'����#=��� ���� 1���	
�� 9� ������ 0��	��� 0��'	����� ���#�
�����0	#
��
4$�	
�*�
I��
� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� 	
���#� ���
�	�� ��� ��)� #�
�� ��#	�	����
�������)	��� �
�����#���� ��	����
��
���� F� ������ ����� ���� �	'	
�� 	
� �	����
�
������
������������##����	�
�	
������	��A��=��
���	�����������������
����������LK�
�
������
� �	��������4���
��%0������������������� 
��
���������������	���������
���������
��������
���
����"� ����� �������
���
��"�	�������������	
�

��
�� ��
�� ���%����
��� ��� �������� ��#	������

�� &
� �
� B
�� &����� +.*.�

����������*BI���	
�����
���
�����������������������	�����I�"���
�����
����������������
��
����������	���������

�
���� �	��������
���
�����������
���
���#	�����
��$����
	���������
�����
�
����
��
��
����
�����	
�������$�
�7�
�

%'			(� ��� ���� 3<����	'����#=��� ���� 1���	
�� 9� ������ 0��	��� 0��'	����� ���#�
�����0����*�
I1�������3<����	'����#=�����
��������
�������#�
��)	�������2������
��
����� �������
	�������� �����)	���=�� ��#�'���=�������
����A��=������
��������E��LK�
�
������
�,������
���������

��� 
�� 
���3 �����	
� 
��
� �

	��������������
������
��
���
��7�
�

%	<(� ��� ���� 3<����	'����#=��� ���� 1���	
�� 9� ������ 0��	��� 0��'	����� ���#�
�����0��������)��*�
I��
� ����3<����	'����#=��� �	'�� �� ��##���� ��� ���� �����#��� ��� ����
����
���

����1���	
��0��	�����	�
�0��'��LK�
�
������
����� ���	��� @�	
���� 4�
�
���
���� 4	���"� �"�  �
"� ��� )��$�  �	�����

���
�
���������
�����������
����
����
�
�
�
���
��������

�
�����
"��
&��������� 
�� 
��� 
	���"����������
� 
��
� �	
� 
�� +...� 
����

� ���	���

��� ��
"�� ���
��������� ����������

� ����� ����� ��� �� ����� ������ ���
����
���
�����"����
��������
P
�$�"��	

�����
�
�
���
����������
��
����

���
���#	��
���������������������

�
�����
�
�
�
���
������
�������
������
���
������������
������������D-Q�

�� D9Q�� ���������� 
��� .D=.9� 
�
� 
����
� ��� DDQ�� 4�
�
���
���� ��
��
������
���������
������������
������
�
��������
�������D/Q�
��DBQ���
���
�� ����
� ��
�� 
������ �� ��
�� ��� 
�
�
���
���� ���� ���	�� ���� ����"�
?D*Q� 
�� D-QA�� �������� �����
���� ��� ������
"� ?D+Q� 
�� D-QA� ���� 
���
����
����
���
����
�������
�$�����
������	�
�?CDQ�
��B+QA���

Page 22



�����
�
�
�
���
������
�������
	��
��
�
�����
�����
��������������
���
�
������
�������
�����������$���
��
���������
����������
�������BIQ�
��
D.Q����
����

����������
��
�
��� �
"����)��$��
�����������������7�
�

%<(� �������3<����	'����#=����������
������0��'	��������#������-���*�
I��
� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ����� ���
�	�� )���� ���� �'������ =��	
����
����� �	��� )	��� =�� ���� =��	
������ 	
� ����� ���� ���� 
��	��� �� �
�	�� ��� "��
����������LK�
�
������
������� �
�!
������
"���"�
����
�������
��
���
�<�
������<��%:���

���
K�
�� �������
��
� ������� 
���	���	
� 
��� "����� � 4	���

�	�� ������
�
�����

� ��
������ ���	�
� ����� ��� �����
� ��� 
��� ���	�
� �	����
����
�
������ ������� ���� 
��� K�
���� 3����� 6����� �	�
���� ��������
�� ��"�
����	��
���
���6��
�����������
�
�������
��
����	����
�����������"����
�����
�����C+I������	�
���
�����
����������������������	�
�������9/�BIQ�
��
���������
�����*�I9C�CIQ��
@�������� �
� �
� /*

� 1����� +.*.�� 
��� ��
� �������� ����
� ��
�
8D-�C-D�9--�DB������
����*

�&�����
��
�
	����
��
��8DB�-I9�9D+�-.�G���
��
�����+�+Q��
��	���
��
����

�������
����������������	�
�
	��������������
������������������
�������
���������	�
��
�+.�*Q��	�������8+.+�B*D�C*B�
���+..-�
��8+I/�-/9�I.9�����7�
�

%<	(� �������3<����	'����#=����������
������0��'	��������#������1�����*�
I.�� ���� ���	����� ��'���� '	�)��
��	��� �����������
�	�A��#��	�#4���#�
�	
�
�	�����������LK�
�
������
������	��
��
������
����������
���

��
��"����
�����

�&��	���&���	�

�
��
��	
� ��"� �����
�� ������
�� 
�� 6� �

	��� 
��
� 
��"� ����� ���
�������
�7�
�

%<		(� �������3<����	'����#=����������
������0��'	��������#������1�����*�
I1�������3<����	'����#=�������
��+��	���������	'�����	��������#��������
	
���#������ �
����	��
��� ���#�1����'��
#�
�� ������	
�� ����������
��
������#�
��LK�
�
������
����
�����

�����"�$�������������������
������������"
������������"�
��������
����	
��������
���������������
������F����	
�

�
����

������
�������������	
�����5��
����
"������	�
���
���	�������

	�������
�	
	��� �	������ ����
���
� ?
��� �������
���� 
��
� ��� ��	��� ����� 
�� �����
���������"� 
�����
� ���
� "���� �
� 
��� ����
� ��	��� ��� ���	���� ��� 
��
�
�

	��
���A�� ���	�
� 
	��� �
� 
��� 0����� 5��������
� &

����
���� ����

��
�� �����
��
���� ��

���

�� ��	�
��
� ���� 	��
����
�� �
���� �����
�����

��� �������� 
��
� ����
� �����
� ��	��� ��
��� ����� 
����� ������
�
�

���	�������
�%���2���
�
	�
����
�����	�
���
����	��
��*.Q��������	����
������
���3����� �����
� ��
����"� ������� �	������������
���
� ��
�����
��������
� 
"��
� ��� �	
����
��
�� � ���� ���

� �	���
� 

�
����
� ��� 
��� ����
3��������
������������"�
�����
�
�����������	���
�������������������

������
��������������
������
��
�7�
�

Page 23



%<			(� �������3<����	'����#=����������
������0��'	��������#������1�����*�
I��
�����3<����	'����#=����	'�����
�	�� ����=�
��	������	���
	
	�
����
�����)�
����
��	��	���������#�����P�	
�������	
��	��������������
�	�A��
���
��������#�
�����#�����LK�
�
������
����� ���

� �	���
� 

�
����
� ��� 
��� ���� 3��������
� ����� ������"� 
���
��
�
�����������	���
��� ���������� ������

������ ��� �����������
������

��
�7�
�

%<	'(� �������3<����	'����#=����������
������0��'	��������#������1�����*�
I����������3<����	'����#=����
��������
�	���
��	��������������
�	�A��
�����
����'�����������'�����
�)���������	���#��
��	��#���������������
�
���� #	
	#�#� ����##�
���� ��'��� ��� ���	
��� =�� ���� ���	����� �
���
����������������'����'���������=���)���	��#	
	#�#�����##�
������'����
�<
��	
����������
��)��LK�
�
������
�'�
���
������������	��
�������������������
�������������"�����	

�������
���
���	��
� ���� ������
��� �����
� ��� ��
����
� ���� �
� 

�
��� ��� 
��� +.*.=**�
�	���
� �����
�� � ���� �	��
��
� ����� ��� �����
� 
�� ��
������� ���
� 
���
�����	�� ������ ��� ��
����
� 
��	��� ���� 
��"� ���� ���"� ������
� ���
���
���� ��� ��
� 
��"� 
���$� �	�� ��
����
� ���� ���#	�
�� ���� �	����
� ����
��
��
���� �	
	��� ����
=��
$
�� � ����:����
��� ��� 	

����� �����	
���

�
4	����
�4������
�
�
��	
� ���
����	���
������
� 
��
�������	
�������
���
��	���
�������
��	�������	���������������
���
�����+..9=*.�����
��
�
���
��
����
��������������
����
��������	��������
�	
�����	��
����������	
%

	��� ���� +..9=*.� ���� 
��� ����	�� 
���� ���������� 

��
��"� �����

� �����
$����1�����
�������
������
�����
�
���������
����
�7�
�

%<'(� ��� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ���� ���
������ 0��'	����� ���#� ����� ,�	�
�
-����
*�
I-	�������3<����	'����#=�������	
��)���������
��	'��������#��	�	�
�)����
	
'���	������ �
�� ��
�	������ =������ ���� ���	�	�
� ��� ��#��	��� ����
2�������#����
�������2�������#������
�)����#���LK�
�
������
����
��

	���
���
���
�����"�����
���
�6���������
�����

�����
�����
���
��
�"� 3�����
"� 4������
� ���=��� @�	
����� � 6� ����� 	����
�$�� 
�� �������� ��
���

��� ��
���
�� 
�� 
���#	�

������
� 6����������� 
���
���
������
���
����
������6!����
��	����
�"�������7�
�

%<'	(� ��� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ���� 6�	��=�������� 0��'	����� ���#� �����
�	��	��*�
I��
� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ����� ���
�	�� )��
� ���� ��#
������ ���#���
��
�	��� �
� $�
���� ,�	���� )	��� =�� ��
������� �
�� )	��� ����� =�� ��
������
)	���������	����������
�LK�
�
�
������
����� 
������ ����� ��� ��������� �"� )��$� 

���� ������� ���� �
� ��� 
���
����������������$
� ����+.*.=**�� ��������$������������� ��������
	���

Page 24



�����
��	����
�"�
����	����
��

��
����-
��1�"�+.*.�����
��	���
�$��C�
����

�7�
�

%<'		(� �������3<����	'����#=�������$�	��������������9�0��	���/
����	�
�����#�
�������	�
*�
I-���� ���� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��A�� 
��
�� ��� 	#
��'�� �
�� 
��#����
0��	���/
����	�
�	
������	����
���	��������	
������	�
����,�3����	��
��LK�
�
������
�&
��	
���������
���4	

�������� ���	��
"�4
��
��"��
����������	
�����
�
���
���� 
�� ����"
����� 
��� 043� ����	
���� ������ ���� 
��� 043�
���
���
���
� ���� 6�� 
��� ���
��
� ��� 6���	
���� )��$�� ��	����� �������
� ����
�	����
�"����$������
��043����
���
� 
���������������������
���������

��
�������	
����� �����
������
���
�
������
�����������������	�
����
������
����	
���� ��� 
��� ��
"�� ���� ���������� ����	��� ��
���
� 
��
� ����
�� 
�� �1��
��
����

� �
������ �
� 
�� �
��������$� ����1�����
"��
����� ���	�
� ��� 
���
��
"� 
	��� �
� ������
� ���$��
�� 

	���

� �
��� ;��������� �� ������� ���
��
��
�������
	�
�
����
��
����������	��� �
"����)��$� �	������
���������
�

����	����
�������	�������
�
���043����	���������������
�
����������
4��
������+.*.�7�
�

%<'			(� �������3<����	'����#=�������$�	��������������9�0��	���/
����	�
�����#�
�������	�
*�

� I������ ���� 3<����	'����#=��� ����	
�� ��)� ��� ��
��� ���#�	
��	
� �
��
	#
��'�� ������� ��� ���� ��	������� 	
� �����	�
� ��� ..�� ��H�	��#�
���� ���
���������#���	
�����#���	
����	
���������
�	�����#=��������������	=���
)	������
�	���
��	��LK�

�
������
�������

����
	�
��

!������
������

��
���
��
��
�� ���	��
���� ��
���� 
��� �������� ���� ������"� �
� ��

���
���� ���� ���"�

����� ��$��"� 
�� ��� ������ ���	��� ���� ����������� 	
��
� ���� 
��� ����
�
��
����� 
��� ����� �������� ���� 
��� �	����� ������"� ���� 
��������� ���
���������������������
������"�����	
����������
����
	���
��
�
��
��

����
�����������������������������
	������ 
���������
"���� 
����	���
	���
��

���

� ����

� ���� ������� ��
�� ��
�����
��
�� �������� ��
�� �����	��
���������
�� ����� 

������� 
��

� ��	��� ��� 	
��� 
�� ���������
��
��	�������
�����������
���� 
����	������������P
�����
��
��
������
��"�
����
��� 
��

�� &

�

����� 
�� ������ 
��
���� 
��	��� ��
�� ��� �����������
>�� ���������� 
��
� �� �������� ����������
� 
"

��� ��� ���������
������
����
��
�������
������
��"��

����
�����!�
6������������$������
����	������������
�
��
�������
��
�����������������7�

�
%<	<(� �������3<����	'����#=�������$�	��������������9�0��	���/
����	�
�����#�

�������	�
*�
� I��
� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� 	
���#� ���
�	�� )���� 
�������� ���� =��
�

#���� ��
���
	
�� �	�����	�
�� )	��� ����� �����#�� ������ �'��� ����

���	=��������	�
��������)	
����	����	
��=�	
��	
����������#������
�L�

�
������
�>�������
�����������
��
�
����������������������
��������
����������$�
���
�
�����	
�����
��
��
�����
����"�
	���

�	�������
�������
������$��
�

Page 25




��� �"�� ��� )��$�� 
���  �����  �	�
� 
����
����� ������ ��
���� ��� 
��� ���$�
����� 
�� ��
	������
�"����� ����� ���� ���$� �
�������������������
��������

��� �	������
����$������
��
��������
���
���������
����
�����
���������
��
���
� 
��
� ��	��� ��� �����������"� ������� ���� 
��� ���$�� � ����1	
�	��
5�����
� �
�����
�
�� 
��
���
���������
�������� � 6
���
������� ����� 
���
�	

�
����������� 
��
� 
������������	������������
�����������	�
��
����	
�

���������
������
�
��
�����
�
��
��������	�
��
����������:�
�	

���������

������������
��	����
��
��������
������	
��
����
�
�
�7�

�
%<<(� ��� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ���� ��	����
� 9� ���
�� 2��
��A�� 0��'	�����

���#��������
��
*�
� I��
� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� �	'�� �
� �
����� �
� ���� �����#�� ��� ����

����
��$�������'��
#�
������
	�����)���������)�	�������A����	����
A��
0��'	����)����
�#	
����������
��)���LK�

�
������
�6� ��� ������
��� 
�� 
���� 
��� ��	����� 
��
�  �������� ���� )�	��� 3�����!
�
4������
����)��$������������@����"� ���������&����������
���0�����
5��������
�  ��������� ���� 6�
����
��� >��$���� ��
��  �������� ��
��
:�
�����
��
������
���
�
��������

�������������"���	������	

����0������
���� �������
� �	�� �����
���
� 
�� ���$���� ��
�� 
��
�� ���� ���� ��

�
��
�����
������
������ �
� 

����� ���
���
�������$���� ��
����� ���� 
���
�����

�����
������������6���	�����$��
���	
������������"�
���$
�
��E�

�
@�
���� ���� ���� 
���� ���� �������� 
	��� ��� �	


������� 
������� 
��
"�	������������
����
�����
��
�����
������������
���������)��$�7�

�
%<<	(� ��� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ���� ��	����
� 9� ���
�� 2��
��A�� 0��'	�����

���#������+�����*�
� I��
� ����3<����	'����#=���
��'	����
��
������
� �����
�
	
����� ����


�)��������=�	��	
������&���
����)
�����0�����LK�
�

������
���������������� 
�������E�
����K���
����4��������
������"�
�������
����
� ��� 
��� ����� ��� 
��� ��
"� ���� ���� 
��� "�	��� ������� ��� 
��� ����� ���
���
��	����� � ���� ���� 
������ ��
� ���"� �	


������� ���
	��
� ����
�������
���+*

� ��
	�"��������������������
���
��������
��
���������
"��
�
��� ���������� ����	�������������������	
"� 
��������
������������ �
� �	�� ���
����	��
������
��)��$� ���������3��
��
�

	���

������������
���
�����
���
���������
������������
��

	���

�����

����������$���������	
�����
����
�������������
��
���&��������������������
��
�������������������1�"�7�

�
%<<		(� ��� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� ���� ��	����
� 9� ���
�� 2��
��A�� 0��'	�����

���#������1�#�
*�
I��
� ���� 3<����	'�� ��#=��� �<
��	
� ��)� ���� 
�)� &���
�� ��)
�����
=�	��	
��)	���=��#�����'�	��=���������##�
	������LK�
�
������
�6� ��� ����
��� 
�� �����
� 
�� ��	����� 
��
� 
��� ����	��
"� 	
�� ��� 
���
������
��
��
� 
�������E�
����K���
����4�����������������
�
�����
�

���
��������
��������6����������
���
��������"�������������6������"�
������������	�
�
�������	��
"����	�
�	
����
���
���

���������������

Page 26



����� 
�� ��
�	

� 
��� �����
	��
��
� ��������� �"� 
��
� ���� ������
"� ��
��
������
����
��������������
��
������	
����
�����
�
���
������
����
��������
�����
���4�
	���"��������
�������
���
���������������
�������������"���
��
��	
��
���������
��
�
�������
���������#	�
��������
��
��
�����	

����
�����������
�$�����	���
���
��������&����$��
���
�
��
��������

	������
�������
���������
��
��
����
���

�������
��
�����
�����
���
"�

	������������

��	��"����$��������

����� ��	��� ��� 
������� ��	�
� ��	��
���� ���

�
� �	������� ����	�����
���������������	
���� �������
�����:��� �:�
���
���� 
��
������"�
� 
�����
������
�����
;�����
��
� �
� 
��� ����
������ ���� ��������
����� �
� �
� ����� 
�� $���� 
��
�

������
�
���	�����
���

������
�������	��
"����	
����
�����	��"�7�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�����&��
����'	
�
$+�.����+��+5��+�7�
R�������
����

��
����
�C�/.�������������	�����
�*.�..���S�
�

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



���������	
��

����������
�������
����	�
���
�������

������


�
�


�����������������
����	�



���������	
��
����

�����������
����
�
����

�
�������������
�������
�������������
���������������������	
��
���
�

������
�
�
���������	���
����������
����
���
���������
�
������
������
��������
����
�� 
���������
����!
���
�������"�������
�		��#�������
$
������#��
��
#���
��$��#����
�����$����������
%��������
������������
������ ����
%�&����'�
������'���	
������
����'����	���
���(
�����	
����
���������������
$
������)���&'�
�
�
�������
������

�
*��(�+!���������
���������
�
��� �

�
��� ���� ������
��� ��� ���������
�,�� ��
��������
 ��� ��� ���������
�� ���
-� ���������������������
�
�����"
�(� .#�/�
������������ .#�&/�
�

Minute AnnexPage 1Page 29



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



�����������	���
�����
�
�

�������	�
���
��
������	
��������������	
����������	��������������
�	�������	
�
��	��������������
��������������������������������	
����������
 �

�

������������!��������������
�	�����"��
����#	
��	
��������	�����	
�������	����

����������� ���	
�$�����!��������������
�	�����%���
������&����	
��������	��
���	
����������
��
����������� ���	
����
�����������&	
�����
�	�����'�
�
(�)�*�+(�,� *-%.)/�.)�/0�+(�,�
� �
.����
�
%	 
��
1!�	
��
�

���#	
�
�

�!-2�)3�+(�,� ,0�+03��+(�,�
� �
,�������
4	
��
�

*������
�

,�-3�.)5%0%�6�+)),�.)�/0�
+(�,�

2-%.0��(�0�+(�,�

� �
.��#���
��	��
%�
�����
��
�

,7(���
��
�������
�

25!2)�,�+(�,� �5-!,.(!!�+(�,�
� �
(�
��
�
�

!������
*�+����
�
�

.(8*��6�+-��-3�)3�+(�,� .0%!-3��)3�+(�,�
� �
2	����
��+����
�
�

"� 	���
1*����
�

.0+)��.�+(�,� .0+)��.�+-�.)5��+(�,�
� �
*�����
2�

����
/������
�

(����
�

.)!�(�0�+(�,� .5!!��)(,�+(�,�
� �
(��9�
����
*�&�����
��	�
�
�

�����
�
/	�����
�

.53�-3��)3�6�30+�0(�%+-�4� �-�4!0�(�0�+(�,�

Page 31



+(�,�
� �
.� �
�
)������
��
�	 �
�
�

2������
��

����
��������
�

)%*(!,+-�4�+(�,� �5�(!�+0%���)�4�+(�,�
� �
�������
�

�	��	���
.������
.����
�
�

%40!�)3���(+�!-220�6��!-2�)3�
+-�.)5��+(�,�

%��03%(!!�+(�,�

� �
������
+����
+���:��
�

4	���
�

+0%�2-0!,�+(�,� +.0!,�(40�+(�,�
� �
%��#�������&���
%��������&���
+������
�

��
�

�
��������������������.�
������(���� �
�*��*�������������*&�������+�	����
��
4��+�����
�
(
����	��������:��
���&��������	#������ ����
�	������.�����%������
��;���	��
�
�

Page 32



�
�������������������������

�
��� ��
�
�

�� :���� &���� 	
#	���� ��� �������� ��� ��	�� 
�	
�� �
�� 
����
��� ���

��<��	�	��� 	
������������� 	������#��	
�����:��	
�����
��������
�����
3��	
��������&��������������
�

�
�

�����������������������

�
��� ��
�
�

���
�	�����(

���	�� �#�������
�	�����-�
��	��	�������
�����
������
���
�	���
�
	 ������
��
�0%)!;0,'������ ���
�	����� %���
� �����&���� ��� =� %�	���
� �������

2�9&����!�
���������)�>�?!5��:����������!����������
��������	��������������������
��	
�� �
	�	
���������

�
�

�
��������������������������
�
?�� ��
�
�

���
�	�����%���
������&����	�
	�	���(���
��
����������)��	������!����
������ ��� ���� �	��� ��� ������ ��:���	:��� ���� ,�������	�
� ��� �����
����
��
����
�����������)�������(����	�
���
�����	:���:����&�	
������
:�������
�

�
�

������������� ������

�
>�� ��
�
�

���
�	����� ������ ��
�	 �
�  �#���� ���
�	����� ������ /	������
����
�����
���������
�	���
�
	 ������
��
�0%)!;0,'���������
�	������	������+����
�����%���
	������@������

������.�9:���������)?��?02��:���

�	
����%���	������
�����	��������������������
��	
�� �
	�	
���������

�
�

�
���������������� ������
�
A�� ��
�
�

���
�	������	������+����
� �����
����:���	:��� ����,�������	�
����
(���
��
������)��	������%���	������������	������������
�����������)����
���(����	�
���
�����	:���:����&�	
������:�������
�

�
�

��������������

��������������

�
=�� ��
�
�

���� !���������� �#���� ���
�	����� /���� .������ ����
���� �
�� ����
���
�	���
�
	 ������
��
�0%)!;0,'������ ���
�	����� "��
� ���#	
�� ��� B� *�	���� ������

*	���
����
��� ����� �)�?� ����� :�� �

�	
���� ,�
����
!�������������������
��	
�� �
	�	
���������

�

Page 33



�
�
�����������������

��������������

�
��� ��
�
�

���
�	����� "��
� ���#	
�  ���� �
�� ��:���	:��� ���� ,�������	�
� ���
(���
��
������)��	������,�
����!�������������� �����	������������
��
���������)�������(����	�
���
�����	:���:����&��
�

�
����������!��� �
�����

�
B�� ��
�
�

���� !���� ������ ��#	���� ���
�	�� ����� ���� ���� �

�	
���� ����
��#���
��(
���&�.��� �
�������#������������
��	
����	
�����������
������	����
�

�
� �����!��� �
���������
����"� ������

�
@�� ��
�
�

���� %���	��� ��#	���� ���
�	�� ����� ��� ���� �

�	
���� ���� ��#���
��
%��#�� "������� ��� ���#�� ��� �	�� ���
��	
� �
�� ��� (
���&� 2������� ���
���#������	��5
���1%���	������	
���	�������������	����
�

�
#�������� ��	������ ���
�$���$���������������������

���������
�
���� ��
�
�

���
�	�����%	�
�+	�� �
� �#�������
�	�����������/	���������
����
�
�����
�	���
�
	 ������
��
�0%)!;0,'� ����� ���� ���
�	�� �9
����� 	��� �	
����� ���
��� ���

���������	
��!�����������
��!�����������������
���	�� ���#	���� ��� ���� �	��� ���	
�� ���� 
����
 �
	�	
���������

�
�

#�������� ��	������ ���
�$���$�� ����������� �����!��
��������

�
���� ��
�
�

���
�	����� *�
� .����
�  �#���� ���
�	����� 4�	��� .� �
� ����
����
�
�����
�	���
�
	 ������
��
�0%)!;0,'� ����� ���� ���
�	�� �9
����� 	��� �	
����� ���
��� ���

���� �����	
�� %���	��� �
�� %���	��C�� ��
����� ����
���	�� ���#	���� ��� ���� �	��� ���	
�� ���� 
����
 �
	�	
���������

�
�

Page 34



�������%
������������
�����"�������������������������
�

�������������� ���&��
��#�'������������������ ���

%������()*)+()**�
�
���� ��
�
�

����� +������  �#���� �
�� ����� ��
�	 �
� ����
����� ����
����  �
���	�
� 	
� ���� ��
���� ��� -�� � A� �
� ���� ���
�	�� ���
����
������	�	
�� ���� ��
	���	
�� )��	����� �
���� (��	���� �=� ��� ����
��
��	���	�
�� ��� ��������
������������
�������������� ����
��
�����
�������	�
�� ��� ���� 09����	#�� �� :��� 
������	�� ������ ���� ���� 	
�

������
��>��
��(

�9�(�����������
�����
�
)
�:�	
��
����������#��������� ��	�
�&�������������(��-0,��
�
�����+���������
� �#�����
���������
�	 �
�����
����������� �	
	
��
����  �
���	�
� 	
� ���� ��
���� ��� ���
��� 	�� � A�� �����	
�� ��� ����
�������	�
������������

�	
� �
��� ��� ����09����	#�����  	�������
��
������:��	��������������� 	
�(

�9���(��*��
�������������
�����
��	
�
�����	������� �
� �
�����:����������� ���	
���
�
)
�:�	
��
����������#����� ���� ��	�
�&�������������(��-0,��
��	��
&���
�
�0%)!;0,'�D	E� ����� ������
	���	
��)��	����� 	
� ��
������	�
�&	���

���� ��	��� 09����	#��� :�� ������	���� ���  ���� ����

��������� �����	
�� ���
���� ��� ���� 09����	#�� �� :���
,������	�
�%��� ��&	��	
�������
��	���	�
���������������

��
����� ���
���� ��� 09����	#�� �� :��� 
������	���
������������	
�
������
��>����������
�����

�
D		E� ����� ���� 
��
���	�
��	��� ����
�� �
��� ����
�������	�
����������� ���������&	�������
��
������������ �
�
� 09����	#��� �

�	
�� �
� 09����	#�� !������ �
��
�

��#�� �

��
�	���� 
� 	
��	�
�� ��� ��  	������ �
��
������:��	��������������� 	
�(

�9���(��*��
������� ����
��
���� �
�� ���� �	��� ��� � �
� �
��� �	��������� ��� ����
 ���	
���:���

��#���F�
�
������������	
������
�����������
����������	
������
���
����
����
�������
������
���
�������������
����
�
����
���

�
�
�
�
%������&���
!)�,��(�)��)2��)�4�
���������
�����
�����
����������
��� �� 	�����
��!�"����#�
�

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Leader’s report to Full Council 15th July 2010 
 
1. Headquarters Update 

 
The new Headquarters proposals from York Investors LLP received planning 
permission on 24th June and this marked the continued progress of the project. There 
will need to be consideration by the Secretary of State for Listed Building Consent 
which should be dealt within a month. The business case for developing versus the 
‘stay as we are options’ remains favourable and demonstrates an aspiration with 
More for York to save the council tax payers money. It will also deliver a very 
sustainable building in an historic setting. 

The timetable 
remains as; 

• Planning 
approval:  
June / July 
2010  

• Contractor 
appointment:  
September 
2010  

• Start on site:  
December 
2010  

• Building Compl
etion:  
September 
2012  

 
2. Sports Village Pool  

In my last report I said that that expected to be able to report to council on a way 
forward in the summer, and I am pleased to record my thanks to the University of 
York team, and City of York Council officers that proposals have been brought 
forward which make possible the delivery of the publicly accessible pool. I am 
grateful to those officers and councillors who have assisted the progress to this point. 
This proposal represents good value for money from council tax payers.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Working with the 
University of York we have 
the opportunity for 
achieving a competition 
standard pool in the city. 
On the left is the artists 
impression of the propsed 
building. 

Agenda Item 6Page 37



 

3. Barbican 

Following the procurement process which has seen conisderable interest in the 
Barbican detailed proposals for uses of the site were received in June. These two 
options will be considered over the summer before a recommendation is made to the 
Executive in September. Each bid will be assessed against criteria which will look at 
the financial aspects, business case, and the quality of the plans, and the range of 
conference/entertainment provided.  
 

4. New School Meals Contract 

On the 27th April the Executive approved the awarding of the School Meals catering 
contract to ISS Facilities which saw a wide range of factors included in the decisions 
leading to final judgment including staff training, food safety systems, menu selection, 
nutritional analysis, customer care and Best Value initiatives. The winning company 
has a commitment to Marine Stewardship fish, Fair Trade ingredients, and local 
sourcing of food. 
 
 
5. More for York : Children’s Social Care and Finance 

 
The Executive received an update report on 11th May on the progress that has been 
made with the More for York programme.  
 
In the heavily regulated and rigorously inspected area of children’s social care, any 
changes must be carefully prepared and handled with sensitivity.  This blueprint 
seeks to achieve such changes, having considered the advantages and risks in each 
area of work.  The delivery of children’s social care is a changing area and – in some 
areas – for example that of the increased use and recruitment of foster carers – City 
of York Council is ahead of the game.  Like other Local Authorities numbers of 
Looked After Children have been increasing.  To mitigate this increase, there is a 
need for a continued focus on early intervention for those children who may be at risk 
to ensure that reducing numbers of children come into local authority care.  There is 
also the need to continue to cater for those who are looked after who may wish to 
stay with their foster families after 18, perhaps whilst going on to further and higher 
education. 
The establishment of a ‘single front door’ is important in ensuring that children and 
families who need services can access them quickly and easily and a conference will 
be held to launch this approach next month.  Flexible and adaptable services are 
needed, both from the LA as well as its multi-agency partners, delivering an 
integrated approach.   
 
The Blueprint for Financial management is targeted to deliver an annual efficiency 
saving of £170,000 whilst also producing performance improvements. The council 
will benefit from a more corporate assessment of financial management so that costs 
are examined right across the authority. 
 
The Executive believe that changes need to be made without compromising quality 
and the blueprints set out seeks to achieve this whilst contributing to the council’s 
efficiency savings and service improvements. 
 
 

Page 38



6. High Speed Rail 
 
 
The Executive did consider a report on a review of the proposals for a High Speed 
Rail link. This may remain a long term ambition, which in the current economic 
climate will extend even further into the future. However, there still remains a need 
for York to see improvements to the ‘classic East Coast’ line, and  improvements to 
the Transpennine line extending to York to benefit the city’s transport links. I shall be 
pressing for both of these key transport policies. 
 
 
7. Footstreets Review 

 
Like some unusual planetary alignment there is interplay between the LTP3, Local 
Development Framework, City Centre Area Action Plan, and the Renaissance 
review. The consequences of this will impact on the speed of progress on changes to 
the pedestrian areas of the city centre and the council has already a major 
commitment to Deangate as part of the Minster Revealed project. Support was given 
by the Executive to the request from local traders for the part pedestrianisation of 
Fossgate, and to the removal of ‘street clutter’ or unnecessary signage in the 
pedestrian area which does not enhance the appearance of the city centre core.  
A trial will be made of a cycle route through the city centre which will improve 
connectivity for cyclists whilst taking into account concerns from the more vulnerable 
members of the community. 
 
 
8. York Mystery Plays 2012 

 
 
The history of the mystery plays in York stretches back as far as 1300.  In 2004 the 
future of the mystery plays in York was agreed on a rolling two year cycle.  The York 
Guild's mystery plays on wagons have been produced every four years with the 
highly successful production in 2006 which will continue to be supported by the 
council this year.  In 2008 the council and partners delivered the York Youth 
Mysteries. 
2012 presents a real cultural opportunity for the City.  The figure head Olympics will 
be backed by a commitment to deliver a cultural olympiad which runs along side the 
Queen's diamond jubilee celebrations.  In York we will be celebrating 800 years since 
the signing of our city charter. 
 
This report recommends that we take this opportunity to deliver a truly international 
standard production of the Mystery Plays performed in the Museum Gardens.  The 
ruins of St Mary's Abbey were used for most modern productions between 1951 and 
1988 but have not been held there since 1992. 
 
This Mystery Plays have significant financial benefit to the city, with an estimation 
that the 2000 Minster plays had a value of over £1.6 million to the local economy.  
Beyond the purely financial and cultural benefit, the tradition of the mystery plays is 
one of real community production, with a small number of high-profile actors 
supported by a wider cast of community performers.  This will help us draw together 
performers of all ages and backgrounds to deliver an international event that is still 
unique to York. 
 
By having a seat at the partnership we can ensure that a number of free places 
offered through schools for York schoolchildren, as well as a number of discounted 

Page 39



seats for York residents in the interest of accessibility and social inclusion are 
included in the business planning. I wouldn't like to tie them particularly to our funding 
as I think we need to allow the partnership to offer, at least the school children's 
places, as a sponsorship package, as has been the case previously 
 
Executive agreed the reallocation of funding that will be essential in delivering the 
plays and allowing the partnership to lever in the necessary additional funding to 
meet the estimated £800k costs of producing this world class event. 
 

 
 
I am sure that Members will also be looking out for the Guilds Plays on Wagons this 
year on 11th July and 18th July. Regrettably after having participated in the previous 
three cycles of productions due to pressure of time I shall not be taking part this year 
having played Isaiah, St Peter, and an unnamed Apostle. 
 
 
9. World Heritage Site Bid 

 
 

 

The Executive has supported the 
application for the historic city centre 
and its underground archeological 
deposits to be included in a bid for 
World Heritage Status. An 
application was made to the 
Government for the 11th June 
deadline. 

World Heritage Status Bid Launch 10th June, 
Mansion House 

 

 

Page 40



10. Climate Change Framework and Climate Change Action Plan For York   

 
 
The framework identifies ten key areas for focus, creating:  

• Sustainable homes  
• Sustainable buildings  
• Sustainable energy  
• Sustainable waste management  
• Sustainable transport  
• Sustainable low carbon economy  
• Low carbon lifestyle  
• Sustainable planning and land use.  
• Sustainable WoW – illustrating the climate change work they are doing as a 

partnership  
• Prepared York – how we start to prepare and adapt our infrastrucutre, 

services, homes and businesses for a changing climate.  

 
 
This is a key project to engage with the public on the Without Walls plans for the 
whole city to reduce carbon emissions. This will also encourage the creation of more 
‘Green jobs’, reduce heating bills and help to tackle fuel poverty. As part of the 
Without Walls investment in home insulation the Locality Based Scheme has been 
operating in Hull Road and Fishergate Wards which were identified as the areas of 
greatest potential for energy efficiency improvement in the previous Private Sector 
Stock Analysis. I joined the team for one afternoon’s session to see how progress 
was being made 
 

 

 
 
 
 

On 8th June the Executive approved the consultation 
documents for the Climate Change Framework (2010-
2015) and the Climate Change Action Plan (2010-13) 
which has now been launched publicly. Details are 
available on the council’s website at ; 
 
http://www.york.gov.uk/environment/sustainability/climatec
hange/2framework/ 

Page 41



 

Works through this particular 
scheme  have been 
completed in 248 
households with more in the 
pipeline. It is estimated that 
the loft insulation work 
(either top-up to 270mm or 
areas starting from scratch 
will save 2,320 tonnes of 
CO2 (lifetime savings) and 
another 1100 tonnes from 
cavity wall insulation. The 
key installer is a local 
company Solarwall thus 
helping to deliver more jobs 
in the city. 

Home Energy Checks can be completed with the 
residents to see what work can be achieved through 
the scheme. 

 

 
Help for all residents across the city is still available from the local Energy Saving 
Trust Office in George Hudson Street (run by Sustainability for Yorkshire – formerly 
Ryedale Energy Conservation Group) on 0800 052 7496 or via the web at 
http://www.sustainability4yorkshire.org.uk/ 
 
 
At the same meeting the Executive considered the development of a low emission 
strategy for the city. One of the unintended consequences of a national drive to 
reduce carbon emissions form vehicles is that some other emissions have not been 
reduced as quickly as anticipated. Therefore a combined analysis is needed, and in 
January 2010 York and Leeds successfully bid to become one of three ‘Regional 
Champions’ groupings tasked with rolling out low emission measures at a 
regional level. As ‘regional low emission champions’, York and Leeds will be 
expected to roll out low emission measures within their own areas and encourage 
other local authorities and organisations to do the same.  
 
Officers were asked to bring forward a timetable for the early introduction of a LES in 
York with details of how the funding arrangements for this would operate. 
 
 
11. Year End Financial and Performance 

 
That the council has finished the year at a figure under the budgeted outturn is a 
major achievement given the pressures on the budget from the numbers of children 
in care, demands from adult social services, and issues relating to the recession 
which have all required considerable efforts be all departments. The worst winter in 
30 years also took its toll in terms of increased levels of expenditure and the 
aftermath on the city’s roads. Therefore I would like to register my thanks to all 
council staff, and councillors who have worked together to achieve this outcome 
under pressure, and with many predicting that there was going to be a considerable 
overspend. 
 
Officers will maintain the level of attention of detail to expenditure both great and 
small, and to ensure that all line items are challenged. I would like to thank the Chief 
Executive, the Director of Customer and Business Support Services (Resources) and 

Page 42



the rest of Senior Management Team, and their staff for all the steps that have been 
taken, with at the heart of the budgetary control there being a determination to 
ensure that vulnerable residents did not see a reduction in service despite the scare 
stories from Opposition Councillors. The More for York Programme has changed 
attitudes within CYC, we will have to become a different council.  
 
Key issues have been to have Directors directly involved in keeping as many support 
packages within the city as possible. 
 
Performance 
 
It is clear that much of the bureaucracy surrounding indicators will be removed, this 
will allow the council to concentrate on those which are of meaning to the public. 
 
 

• Overall recorded crime in York reduced by 24% in 2009/10 
• Pupils achieving 5 or more A*-C(including English and Maths) improved to 

59% - moving York to top quartile 
• In terms of inclusion the proportion of pupils living in the most deprived wards 

in York increased GCSE attainment by 7% 
• The number of serious injuries and deaths on York’s roads reduced by 38% 
• York’s unemployment figures are much lower than the national and regional 

averages. 
• Staff Absence figures were 12.2 days per employee in 2002/3 and so the 

current level of 8.98 days represents a saving of around £2 million not taking 
into account savings in overtime and temporary staff to cover for absent 
employees.  

 

  
Aim Higher Awards 17th June  – recognising 
the drive for greater motivation of young 
people : Gavin Cowley(Deputy York High 
School) and Cllr Carol Runciman 

‘Choose to Re-use Fashion Show’, York 
Racecourse 28th May – demonstration of fashion 
from local charity shops, and from local new 
designers 

 
 
 

• The number of children in care stands at 225 representing a 35% increase 
since March 2008 which a scrutiny report showed has been part of a national 
trend following changes in court decisions after the ‘Baby P’ case.  

• The figures for NEETS (young people Not in Education Employment or 
Training) has not met the target,  however, York has the lowest number in the 

Page 43



North of England, and nationally only 14 council areas have lower levels. 
Steps are being taken by York College to support more apprenticeships.  

• The numbers of York households in temporary accommodation continues to 
reduce despite the national increase in home repossessions. The 
performance of 79 in 2009/10 was a 67% decrease since 2007/8. York is a 
regional champion for homelessness. 

• York households are throwing away less waste ( waste minimisation is by far 
the cheapest option and is higher up the Reduce/Reuse/Recycle hierarchy. 
So the amount of waste thrown away per household has dropped from 663kg 
in 2007/08 to 614 kg in 2009/10. There was a reduction of 2,400 tonnes in 
waste sent to landfill. 

• Satisfaction levels with cleanliness 70% (compared to 47% in 2002/3)   
 
 
 
 
12. Corporate Strategy Update 

 
Whilst there is a continuing review of the burdens on local councils from central 
government we need to keep a watching brief on this area, and it is due to come 
back to Executive on 7th September.  
 
 

  
The revitalised York Central Library has become the much brighter York Explore – 
thanks to a joint investment plan from the council and Avivia. It opened to the public 
on 22nd May and has been very popular with user numbers showing a significant 
increase already 
 
The Administration is committed to; 
 

• maintaining high levels of employment,  
• good quality schools and training in the city  
• providing high quality public buildings (Energise, York Explore) 
• helping all residents to reach their full potential and tackling inequality  
• working with the Police and Safer York Partnership to reduce crime, and the 

perception of anti-social behaviour  
• improving the sustainability of the city – reducing energy consumption and 

tackling fuel poverty  

Page 44



  
Operation Spoke – Cycling Tagging Promoting City of York Council Apprenticeship 

Scheme 
 
Each Executive member has been involved with the Year 2 refresh strategy and will 
be working to ensure that these deliver a real difference to the lives and opportunities 
of people who live in the city.  
 
 
 
13. Council Housing Funding CLG Consultation 

 
The Executive believes that the funding of national schemes for council housing 
which sees £6 million of York tenants money leave the city each year as unfair. 
Therefore the council will give a strong response to the consultation from CLG to 
make the case that if there has to be debt transfer that it is done in a way which is 
equitable to York, and ensures that in the long term there are resources that can be 
utilised to the benefit of York tenants. This could provide much more funding for 
energy conservation in the city. 
 
 
14. Round up of activities  

 
The council has been working hard to support families caught up with the problems 
surrounding the Jarvis closure particularly through Future Prospects, and I have met 
with managers from Network Rail to push the case for former employees. 
 
The Official opening of Goodricke College took place on 28th April with the Duke of 
York, and marked the latest stage in the development of Heslington East. 
 
The Global Day of Prayer was celebrated on 23rd May and after venturing up to the 
city’s walls with the Civic Party and Members of Parliament there was a very varied 
service in the Minster during which support was shown for the work of the council. 
 
The new Visitor Information Centre opened on 27th May and has been a fantastic 
boost to the city. A wider range of services are available, and in a more accessible 
building than De Grey House.  On the day before I was invited by the Dutch Embassy 
to the launch of their Business Support Office for the North of England, and 

Page 45



arrangements are being made for a visit by the manager in September to meet York 
companies, and visit the Science Park. 
 
I visited the new CEMEX plant on James Street which has relocated from Leeman 
Road and heard about the considerable efforts that have been made to recycle 
materials, and preserve water. They also had on display one of their lorries that has 
been fitted with extra mirrors and sensors to improve safety with cyclists. 
 
An international conference on moving towards more sustainable forms of transport 
“Car Free Cities” was held in York between 28th and 1st July and recognised the work 
that has been done to reduce dependence on the car in the city. 
 

  

 

Future Prospects at a York 
College hosted even for Jarvis 
employees 

New high quality home in Morritt Close in partnership 
with Yorkshire Housing (official opening 10th May 2010) 

 

 
Like many former railway employees in the city who had worked at Main HQ I have 
been into see the Cedar Court Grand Hotel which has been fitted out to five star 
standard. It hosted the meeting of the Economic Forum on 10th June. 
 
I attended the York College Construction and Engineering Open Day on 3rd June at 
which the council had a stall detailing the apprenticeship opportunities within the 
council. 
 
The new Joseph Rowntree School won an award at the York Design Awards on 30th 
June held at York St John’s University De Grey Court building which had won the 
previous year. Along with a number of councillors I attended the public opening of the 
school on 11th May. 
 
I would like to thank officers who have worked to promote links with the armed 
forces. There have been number of parades recently with the Yorkshire Regiment’s 
new colours, and more recently Armed Forces Day held in York on 3rd July. These 
have allowed residents to show their support at these difficult times for the Armed 
Forces. 
 
 
Cllr Andrew Waller 
Leader, City of York Council 

Page 46



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING EXECUTIVE 

DATE 6 JULY 2010 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS WALLER (CHAIR), AYRE, 
STEVE GALLOWAY, MOORE, REID AND 
RUNCIMAN 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLOR MORLEY 

IN ATTENDANCE COUNCILLORS CRISP, HEALEY, HUDSON, KING 
AND PIERCE 

 
PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL 

 
27. COMMUNITY STADIUM BUSINESS CASE  

 
See also under Part A minutes] 
  
Members considered a report which presented a summary of the business 
case for a community stadium.  Further information was provided in the 
annexes to the report, which drew on more detailed feasibility work and 
studies that had been commissioned. 
  
The report illustrated that there was a cost effective, commercially sustainable 
business case for the development of a community stadium in York which 
would meet the project objectives whilst maximising the potential for external 
funding, income generation and community benefits.  However, delivery of the 
project was entirely dependent upon the ability to close a funding gap of 
between £4m and £15m, principally by means of enabling development.  
Options for closing the funding gap, were examined in paragraphs 76 to 105 
of the report.  Further revenue funding was required to allow the project to 
progress to the procurement stage.  £12k of previous LABGI allocations was 
available, in addition to the £186k received in 2009/10.  Approval was 
therefore sought to use £198k of LABGI funding to progress the scheme. 
  
As a minimum, the project could deliver a stadium and county standard 
athletics facilities.  There was a strong case for the inclusion of additional 
components to ensure social and economic benefits.  The facilities considered 
had been determined as either ‘essential’ or ‘desirable’ and the following two 
facility mixes had been established, with the potential to include the additional 
options of flexible office space, commercial health & fitness and a cycle track: 
Facility Mix A – 6,000 all-seat stadium, athletics off site 
Facility Mix B – as above, plus 3G pitches and a budget hotel. 
  
A site selection exercise had identified the following site options for the 
stadium, as detailed in paragraphs 67 to 74 of the report and in annexes 1-5: 
Site 1 – Bootham Crescent / Dunscombe Barracks 

Page 47



Site 2 – Hull Road / Heslington East 
Site 3 – Mille Crux / Nestlé North 
Site 4 – Monks Cross 
 
RECOMMENDED: That Council approve the use of LAGBI money to the 

value of £198k to progress the scheme towards the 
procurement stage, with further costs being reviewed as 
the project commences, subject to a future report back to 
the Executive or to full Council. 

 
REASON: To enable the project to progress to the procurement 

stage. 
 
 

28. YORK SPORTS VILLAGE SWIMMING POOL  
 
[See also under Part A Minutes] 
 
Members considered a report which set out a proposal from the University of 
York to provide a competition standard swimming facility for the City, to be 
located adjacent to the Grimston Bar Park & Ride site. 
  
Key deliverables of the Council’s current swimming facilities strategy, agreed 
in October 2007, included a partnership with the University of York to deliver a 
competition standard swimming pool, with full public access, as part of their 
‘York Sports Village’ development.  The requirement for a pool was included 
in the University’s Section 106 agreement in respect of the development but 
the University was not in a position to complete the facilities within its own 
resources and there was no required end date for delivery.   
  
The proposal now was for the Council to provide a one-off capital contribution 
of £3m, in exchange for a 25 year agreement with the University on the terms 
set out in Annex D to the report.  This, added to £5m provided by the 
University and £1m external grant funding, would enable a pool and fitness 
facilities to be built to a high specification, with public access as required.  The 
facility would be maintained and run by the University, at no revenue cost to 
the Council.  It was recommended that this proposal be accepted.  The 
alternative would be for the Council to act alone to develop a pool, which 
would cost upwards of £17m in capital outlay, as well as taking longer and 
requiring ongoing revenue subsidy. 
 
RECOMMENDED: That Council approve an increase of £1m in the capital 

programme for the York Sports Village Swimming Pool 
(from the existing £2m), this to be financed from 
prudential borrowing, with the consequential revenue 
implications of £71k being accepted as committed growth 
for the 2011/12 budget. 

 
REASON: To further the City’s swimming strategy and to create 

excellent facilities for the people of York to use. 

Page 48



 
 
A Waller, Chair 
[The meeting started at 2.00 pm and finished at 3.15 pm]. 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

DATE 25 JUNE 2010 

PRESENT MRS BAINTON (INDEPENDENT MEMBER, IN THE 
CHAIR) 
COUNCILLORS HORTON (VICE-CHAIR), 
HUDSON, TAYLOR AND KIRK (SUBSTITUTE) 
(CYC MEMBERS) 
MR DIXON AND MR HALL (INDEPENDENT 
MEMBERS) 
COUNCILLORS CRAWFORD, MELLORS AND 
FORSTER (PARISH COUNCIL MEMBERS) 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLOR WAUDBY (CYC MEMBER) AND MR 
WILSON (INDEPENDENT MEMBER) 

IN ATTENDANCE COUNCILLOR RUNCIMAN (AS CHAIR OF 
MEMBER DEVELOPMENT STEERING GROUP) 

 
PART B – MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL 
 

10. ANNUAL MONITOR OF MEMBER TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT 
 
Members considered a report which provided information on the take-up at 
events offered as part of the City of York Council’s 2009/2010 core 
programme of Member Training and Development, together with feedback 
from those who had attended these events.  The Chair of the Member 
Development Steering Group was in attendance to present the report. 
 
It was reported that: 

• 21 non-Executive Members had achieved the minimum target of 
attending 8 qualifying sessions, 19 of whom had exceeded the 
target 

• 19 non-Executive Members had not achieved the target 
• 5 Executive Members had exceeded the target of attending 12 

qualifying sessions and 2 Members had achieved the minimum 
target 

• 4 non-Executive Members had not undertaken any qualifying events 
or activities. 

A summary of feedback received was provided in paragraphs 14 to 17 of 
the report and in Annex A.  In addition to the feedback on the sessions 
themselves, a number of comments had been made in relation to venues, 
refreshments etc.; these had been taken on board when arranging the 
2010/11 programme.   
 
It was further reported at the meeting that a provisional date of 28 
September had been selected for the Council to be assessed for Charter 
status.  A successful result would make York one of the first councils to 
receive the Charter.  The Chair of the Steering Group, and Members of the 

Agenda Item 7Page 51



Standards Committee, extended their thanks to Officers for their work in 
reaching this stage. 
 
RECOMMENDED: That Council consider the Annual Monitor of Member 

Training and Development. 
 
REASON: In order to comply with the monitoring arrangements 

set out in the Member Development Steering Group’s 
Terms of Reference. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C Bainton, Chair 
[The meeting started at 3.00 pm and finished at 4.10 pm]. 

Page 52



 

 

  
 

   

 
Standards Committee 25 June 2011 
 
Report of the Head of Civic Legal and Democratic Services 

 

Annual Monitor of Member Training and Development  

Summary  
 

1. In January 2009 Council agreed to introduce a Member Development Policy, 
giving a commitment to monitor the take-up of development opportunities. 

 
2. The 2009/2010 core programme of Training & Development for members has 

now come to a close and this report therefore informs members of the take 
up at events offered together with a summary of feedback received.   
 
 

Background 

3. The Council has put in place effective systems for recording the data it 
holds in respect of development activities offered to members and the 
Member Development Steering Group has undertaken to monitor this and 
report it’s findings to the Standards Committee bi-annually.  The Steering 
Group has given this commitment, under the Member Development Policy, 
approved by Council in December 2009. 

 
Monitoring of Take-Up of Training & Development  

4. As part of its commitment to monitoring take-up, in January of 2009 Council 
introduced an annual minimum requirement relating to the number of 
development activities Executive/Non Executive members should attend.  
Council agreed that Executive members should attend a minimum of 12 
development sessions and Non-Executive Members a minimum of 8 
sessions during the course of a year; 
 

 Analysing Take-Up 

5. Take up of development opportunities varies according to the nature of the 
training.  Generally, training events targeted at members of a particular 
committee, e.g. Scrutiny or Planning attract a higher level of attendees than 
events which focus on specific skills such as chairing meetings, dealing with 
the media etc.   

Page 53



 

6. Qualifying activities which count towards the agreed targets include 

• Any session or activity offered in the core programme 

• Relevant information briefings, presentations etc given by a 
Directorate or an external body  

• Approved conferences, seminars and external training events 

• Police and Fire Authority Training 

• Independent study which is relevant to the role of and elected 
member including, e-learning, DVD’s CD’s etc 

• Pre-Council Briefings 

7. Details of Members’ attendance levels at qualifying events and activities are 
held on a central database within Democratic Services and for the year 
2009/2010 are summarised as follows: 

•  21 Non-Executive Members achieved the minimum target of 8 
qualifying ‘sessions’ and 19 of those exceeded the target 

• 19 Non-Executive Members did not reach their target  

• 5 Executive Members exceeded the target of 12 qualifying ‘sessions’ 
however 2 Executive members did not achieve the minimum target. 

• 4 non Executive Members did not undertake any qualifying events or 
activities 

8. The Member Development Steering Group takes a pro-active role in 
encouraging Group Members to work towards achieving the agreed targets. 

9. This summary report setting out the results of take-up by Members and their 
performance in meeting the appropriate agreed targets for 2009/10 will be 
reported to Council at it’s meeting in July. 

10. Following Council it is the intention to publish the training attendance figures 
on the Council’s web site alongside members allowances and expenses for 
the same period. 

11. By April 2011, Democratic Services will be in a position to measure the 
success of introducing the targets by comparing the achievement in 2010/11 
with those in 2009/2010 

Evaluating the Core Programme (including in year additions) 

12. In addition to the monitoring of take up at development events another key 
aspect to measuring the success and effectiveness of the development 
sessions on offer is measured through feedback received from attendees. 

Page 54



 

13. Details of feedback received between June 2009 and May 2010 relating to 
development activities included in the core programme are summarised in 
Annex A 

[Please note: Annex A is not included for consideration by Council on 15 
July 2010, because Council is only required to consider the annual 
monitor of ‘take-up’ of training activities] 

Summary of Feedback 

14. The session held on Local Government Finance was well received by 
members who found it enjoyable and aimed at the right level.  The Steering 
Group agreed however not to run the session again until 2011/2012 when it 
would be offered as part of an induction programme following the elections. 

15. The expected Revisions to the Code of Conduct did not materialise, 
however the Interim Head of Civic Legal and Democratic Services took the 
decision to run with the session as planned.  The training focused instead 
on common issues raised in relation to the Code.   Attendance was much 
higher than expected though predominantly Parish Councils.  Feedback was 
very positive however delegates suggested that more ‘practical  examples 
could be incorporated into the session along with  more time for discussion 
at the end. In response to the feedback and requests for similar training in 
the future, a further session has been included in the 2010/2011 programme 
with particular focus on Complaints Hearings and Conduct.  The session will 
be delivered by the new Head of Civic Legal and the rules regarding pre-
determination and bias. 

16. The Theatre Work-Shop around Member/Officer relationships received the 
most positive feedback of all events offered to date. Although attendance 
figures were lower than expected, those who took part thought it an 
excellent way of engaging members and officers in a very delicate area.  
There was an equal mix of participation from officers and members with 
participants enjoying the interactive style and the opportunity to break down 
some of the barriers between members and officers in an informal setting.  
Feedback from the session also included suggestions for follow up sessions 
on Members rights to personal information on behalf of constituents and 
scale of enquiries (how much work is involved).  As a result of feedback a 
session has been included in the 2010/2011 programme Members – ‘Need 
to Know’ which will guide members through the complexities of their working 
relationships with officers with particular focus on the Member/Officer 
protocol and members right to information. 

17. In addition to feedback on the sessions themselves, a number of comments 
were also made relating to room temperature, quality of refreshments etc.  
These comments were taken on board when planning the 2010/2011 
programme 

 
Options 

18. Members can: 

Page 55



 

 
(i) make recommendations to Council on the level of 

take-up of development opportunities; 
 

(ii) make representations to the Member Development 
Steering Group on the quality and provision of the 
Core Programme 2009/2010 

 
    

Corporate Priorities 

19. Monitoring take up of development events and evaluating the core 
programme directly supports the Council’s Corporate aim of providing of 
strong leadership, supporting and developing people and encouraging 
improvement in everything we do. 

 Implications 

20. There are no known implications associated with the recommendations. 

Risk Management 
 

21.  In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy, there are no 
risks associated with the contents of this report other than if Standards 
Committee were not to refer this report on to Full Council, thus being in 
breech of the Terms of Reference for the Steering Group agreed by Full 
Council 
 

 Recommendation 

22. Members are asked to comment on the contents of the report and in 
particular to make any recommendations to Full Council on the take-up of 
development opportunities offered in 2009/2010. 
 

Reason 

23.  In order to comply with the monitoring arrangements set out in the Steering 
Group’s Terms of Reference as approved by Council. 

  
 

Page 56



 

 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Amanda Oxley 
Senior Member Support Officer 
 
Dawn Steel 
Democratic Services Manager 

Andrew Docherty 
Head of Civic Democratic and Legal Services 
 
Report Approved √ Date 16/06/2010 

    

 

Specialist Implications Officer(s)  none 
  
 

Wards Affected:   All √ 
 

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
None. 
 
Annexes: 
None 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Annual Report 
2009-10

City of York 
Council

Overview & 
Scrutiny

Committees

York  
Economic
Partnership

NHS North
Yorkshire & 

York

North
Yorks Fire 
& Rescue

York
Environment
Partnership

North  
Yorkshire

Police

Lifelong
Learning

Partnership

Jobcentre
Plus

York & North 
Yorks Chamber 
of Commerce

York @ 
Large

Inclusive 
York  

Forum

Safer York 
Partnership

City Of York 

Council Services 

City of York  
Council

Overview
&

Scrutiny
Committees

Healthy City 
Board

Higher
York  

Partnership

York Racial 
Equality
Network 

Jobcentre
Plus

Scrutinising the work of the Council & its Partners 

Agenda Item 8Page 59



Overview & Scrutiny
Annual Report 2009-10 

            Contents 

Introduction                                                   3 

          The role of Overview & Scrutiny   4

          Getting Involved        6

          The Overview & Scrutiny Committees:

          Effective Organisation            8
           
          Health                                            10

          Learning and Culture             12

          Traffic Congestion Ad-hoc Scrutiny Committee           14

          Economic and City Development  16

          Councillor Calls for Action       18

          Water End Review 

          Broadway Shops Review 
           
          Community Safety  20

          Scrutinising Crime and Disorder Issues In York                   22

           
          Who is Involved in Scrutiny                                           23 

                                                    
                                                    

Page 60



Introduction

I am pleased to introduce our new Annual Scrutiny Report, covering the work scrutiny has 
done during 2009/10.  In the last year, we have modernised our Scrutiny Committees to 
allow us to get more involved with the work of our partners and to look into issues of wider 
public concern. We have achieved this to some extent but there is much more to be done 
yet and at the end of this report, we look ahead to what needs to be done in the coming 
year.

In reading this report you will see that our various Scrutiny Committees have undertaken a 
number of wide ranging reviews.  They have also looked into some specific 'Councillor Calls 
for Action' (CCfA).  This is a new legal provision allowing Councillors to ask Scrutiny 
Committees to look in more detail at some local community issues which have not, in their 
opinion, been satisfactorily resolved. In its first year of CCfA in York, our Scrutiny 
Committees have looked at two such concerns: one relating to junction alterations at Water 
End and Clifton Green in York; the other relating to a range of maintenance, safety and 
parking problems at a parade of local shops. In addition, the Scrutiny Management 
Committee itself has considered a significant number of decisions made by the Councils 
Executive but 'called-in' by Elected Members under our 'calling in procedures'.  In 2009/10, 
the Committee asked the Executive to rethink its decisions on a number of those referred to 
it. This process gives scrutiny the power to challenge and question decisions taken by the 
Executive.  

Scrutinising on our own services and decisions and the work of our partners across the city 
all helps to make sure locally the Council and other key service providers across the city 
deliver, within available budgets, the best services we can for our communities.  We can all 
help with this by getting involved in scrutiny: local residents can register a scrutiny topic with 
City of York Council; partner organisations can themselves bring forward issues they would 
like our Scrutiny Committees to look at; and Elected Members can challenge Executive 
decisions or call upon scrutiny to investigate specific concerns raised through CCfAs. 

Scrutiny is at its best when it works with others - the Executive; partners; residents; 
community groups and Ward Members - to improve services and practices and drive 
forward positive, meaningful change.   

So, I welcome this Annual Report in the continuing spirit of working together in providing 
and developing honest, decent and effective services and policies in the future." 

Councillor Paul Healey 
Chair of Scrutiny Management Committee 

 

Councillor Paul Healy 
Chair of the Scrutiny Management Committee
Page 61



The Role of Overview & Scrutiny 

What is Overview & Scrutiny? 

Overview & Scrutiny plays a central role in 
ensuring that Councils have open and 
accountable democratic arrangements in place. 

The Local 
Government Act 
2000 set out to 
modernise local 
government by 
ending the
traditional
committee system 
and replacing it 
with a system 
where decisions 
are taken by a 
small group of 
councillors known 
as Executive 
Members - similar 
to the Cabinet in 
central
government.

Councillors who are not members of the 
Executive are known as non-executive members.  
They act as ‘watchdogs’ by examining Executive 
decisions and the policies and performance of the 
Council.  They look at where they think things 
could be improved for residents and make
recommendations to the Executive - this function 
is called ‘Overview and Scrutiny’. 

Overview & Scrutiny is designed to be non-party 
political - all Overview & Scrutiny Committees 
must be politically balanced and chaired by a 
member of one of the opposition parties.   

Overview & Scrutiny Committees in York 
Scrutiny Management Committee 

The Scrutiny Management Committee (SMC) is 
responsible for managing and co-ordinating the 
overview & scrutiny function.  It meets periodically 
throughout the year to: 

! consider proposals for corporate priorities 

! receive bi-annual reports from the Scrutiny 
Committees on progress against their 
workplans

! consider and comment on any final reports 
arising from completed reviews produced by 
the Scrutiny Committees, prior to their 
submission to the Executive 

! advise the Executive on the development of the 
Sustainable Corporate Strategy and monitor its 
overall delivery 

! provide an annual report to the Council on the 
work of the overview and scrutiny function

! periodically review the overview and scrutiny 
procedures to ensure that the function is 
operating effectively and recommend any 
constitutional changes, to Council 

! Consider and recommend to Council a budget 
for Scrutiny and then monitor the allocated 
budget on a regular basis

! Allocate responsibility for issues which fall 
between more than one of the Overview & 
Scrutiny Committees 

! consider any pre or post Executive or 
Executive Member decisions, or key decisions 
delegated to an officer that are ‘called-in’

Call-in 

Any three councillors can ‘call-in’ an Executive 
Member/ Executive decision or officer ‘key’ 
decision either pre– decision or post-decision  
(no later than 10 am on the day before the decision 
or up to two working days after the publication of 
the decision). 

Page 62



Once submitted, a meeting of the Scrutiny 
Management Committee will be held to consider 
the call-in.  

Overview & Scrutiny Committees  

In addition, there are five Overview & Scrutiny 
Committees with remits designed around the 
’Local Area Agreement’ themes: 

! Effective Organisation 
! Economic & City 

Development
! Learning & Culture 
! Community Safety 
! Health

Each committee is supported 
by a Scrutiny Officer and receives technical 
advice from senior officers within Council 
Directorates.

In carrying out their individual remit , each  
Overview & Scrutiny Committee must ensure their 
work promotes inclusiveness and sustainability, 
and the priorities identified in the Council’s  
Corporate Strategy.

Ways of Working
At the beginning of every municipal year, each 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee agrees an annual 
work programme, and throughout the year, they 
monitor finance and performance within the 
service areas specific to their individual remits, 
and carry out scrutiny reviews on agreed topics. 

Formal meetings and reports are an important 
part of the Overview & Scrutiny function, but 
where appropriate the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees will often adopt less formal methods 
e.g.:

! Carry out site visits

! Attend/observe other group’s meetings e.g. 
Nuisance Action Group, Federation of 
Tenants and Residents Associations

! Hold informal discussions with residents 
and/or officers e.g. 2 councillors visiting a 
resident, or meeting with an officer 

! Create a ‘Task Group’ from its members to 
discuss a particular issue and report back to 
the full Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

! Hold open ‘drop in’ sessions 

! Invite external witnesses to inform and 
widen the perspective 

! Invite experts to give presentations / host 
seminars

Each committee can choose to ‘co-opt’ extra 
members if they have particular expertise (either 
on a permanent basis or for the duration of a 
specific scrutiny review), except in the case of the 
Learning & Culture Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee, for which it is statutory to have
co-optees representing parents and religious 
groups.

For each scrutiny review undertaken, the relevant 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee monitors the 
implementation of the recommendations 
approved by the Executive, until such time as 
they are fully implemented.

Page 63



Getting Involved 
Submitting a Topic 
In order to submit a topic, a topic registration form 
must be completed , either on-line or by 
completing a paper copy.  To request a form, 
please contact Scrutiny Services on Tel No. 
01904 551088.  

The registration form is designed to help the 
person proposing the topic to develop a clear and 
concise description of the topic, give their view on 
its importance, and provide all the relevant 
background information needed - the more 
detailed the information provided , the easier it will 
be for the relevant Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee to decide to carry out a review and 
agree a purposeful remit outlining the objectives 
and scope for the review.   

Once received,  a feasibility report will be 
produced,  summarising the topic, explaining how 
it fits with the following eligibility criteria: 

i. Public Interest (ie. in terms of both proposals 
being in the public interest and resident 
perceptions)

ii.  Under Performance / Service 
Dissatisfaction

iii.  In keeping with the priorities 
within the Corporate 
Strategy

iv. Level of Risk 
v.  Service Efficiency 

As a general rule, topics will only proceed to 
review if they meet three of the eligibility criteria.
However, where it is adequately demonstrated 
that a topic is of significant public interest and fits 
with the first criteria but does not meet three, the 
relevant Overview & Scrutiny Committee may still 
decide to allocate the topic for review. 

Possible topics for scrutiny review can be 
submitted by members of the public or by 
a Councillor.  

Topics 
It is important to recognise what kind of topics are 
appropriate for Overview & Scrutiny.

A number of factors need to be considered before 
a Committee makes their decision to carry out a 
review.  These might include: 

! How the issue was brought to the attention of 
Overview & Scrutiny e.g. through Members 
surgeries or other constituency activities, an 
unresolved ‘Councillor Call for Action’ (CCfA), 
through external audit or an Inspectorate 
Report e.g. ‘Best Value’, or by a member of 
the public who has been unable to resolve an 
issue by other means e.g. the complaints 
procedure

! The importance of the issue to the people of 
York e.g. public interest highlighted in local 
media or a high level of public/user 
dissatisfaction with a service

! The potential benefits of carrying out the 
review

! The urgency of the topic (see below), and 
whether it:
a) highlights a pattern of budgetary over / 

under spending 
b) supports a CYC corporate priority 
c) provides policy development opportunities 

Urgency 
A topic is considered urgent if there is a strict time 
constraint i.e. an event about to occur or presently 
occurring, or if it is of high visibility, such as an 
issue that has strong media interest or public 
pressures to respond.

 

Page 64



“ I attended Monday night’s meeting expecting to be highly critical of the proposals,  but was pleasantly 
surprised at the thought and consideration  the committee gave to the matter, and by the measured and 
analytical response”      Participant in Traffic Congestion Review

If the topic doesn’t fit easily into the scope of a 
single committee, the topic registration form will 
be considered by the Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC) who will decide which 
Committee should receive and consider it.  

Carrying out a Review
An Overview & Scrutiny Committee may choose 
to carry out the review as a whole or create a 
‘Task Group’ from within their membership, to 
carry out the review on their behalf.

Alternatively a Task Group can be formed to 
examine specific aspects of a review and report 
back its findings to the Committee.   

A Committee may also appoint non-voting co-
optees for the duration of a review.  Such co-
optees will be chosen for their relevant 
professional knowledge and expertise, or to 
ensure that the views of local residents or 
interested parties are represented.   

Public Participation 
City of York Council has adopted a public 
participation scheme which encourages residents 
to attend its meetings and participate.

Residents are welcome to come along and 
observe any public meeting and may choose to 
contribute to the debate and express their views 
by registering to speak.   

To register to speak at a meeting, contact 
Democratic Services on 01904 551088 by 5pm on 
the (working) day before the meeting. 

Consultation  
A committee may  choose to carry out a 
consultation exercise to gather relevant views 
from interested parties. 

They may also ask any relevant external 
consultants / witnesses to attend to address them 
on any matter under consideration .

Witness Charter 

The Council will: 

1       inform the witness of the time, date and 
place of the scrutiny meeting at which their 
evidence is to be taken. 

2       inform the witnesses of the matters about 
which the scrutiny committee wish to ask 
them. Inform the witnesses of any 
documents that the scrutiny committee 
wish to have produced for them. 

3       provide reasonable notice of all of the 
requirements of the scrutiny committee to 
enable the witness to respond in full at the 
earliest opportunity. 

4       provide copies of all relevant reports, 
papers and background information. 

5       arrange for the Chair of the scrutiny 
meeting to introduce him/herself to the 
witness prior to the proceedings. 

6       ensure that all witnesses are treated with 
courtesy and respect and that all questions 
to witnesses are made in an orderly 
manner as directed by the Chair of the 
meeting.

7       ensure where appropriate that the witness 
is provided with information about claiming 
witness expenses. 

8       following the proceedings, write to the 
witness and where appropriate, inform 
them of the outcome. 

 
9       the Council’s protocol on Officer/Member 

relations will apply to all internal witnesses. 

Attending a Scrutiny Committee meeting as a wit-
ness is voluntary and often a new experience for 
people. The City of York Council recognises the 
need to support witnesses and will keep wit-
nesses informed throughout the scrutiny process 
to try and ensure that the experience is as stress 
free as possible.  With this in mind, the Council 
has in place a ‘Witness Charter’.

Page 65



Effective Organisation Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee
Introduction
This new scrutiny committee was formed as part of the process to replace the ex-
ecutive members’ advisory panels. The committee members quickly adapted to their 
new role and worked well together to help promote improved organisation within the 
Council. Only a few topics were covered in depth during this first year, which was a 
deliberate aim in order to ensure that ‘less was more’. 

Cllr Watt, Chair 

Committee’s Remit 

The Effective Organisation Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee was set up to promote a 
culture of continuous improvement across all 
Council service areas. It monitors efficiency 
across organisational/service boundaries to 
promote a seamless approach to service 
delivery. 

Annual Work Programme 
Throughout the year, the Committee received 
quarterly finance and performance monitoring
reports, identifying issues specific to their remit for 
closer inspection, and resulting in a number of 
key reports relating to: 

! CYC’s Improvement Plan for 2009/10 
! Risk Management 
! Annual Audit for 2008/09 
! CYC’s 2010/11 Budget Strategy & Medium 

Term  Financial Planning for 2011/12 to 
2013/14

During the year, the Committee were pleased to 
meet with the Executive Leader and the Executive 
Member for Corporate Services, and received 
training on Local Government Finance to enable 
their effective scrutiny of financial management 
within the council. They also carried out a number 
of scrutiny reviews. 

The Effectiveness of the Executive
Forward Plan Review 

For some time, Councillors had been expressing 
concern about their inability to identify suitable 
topics for pre-decision scrutiny in order to help 
shape future council policy and practice.

Finally, the Committee recognised there was a 
general lack of awareness of and support for 
scrutiny across the organisation, and identified 
that an effective support system was required in 
order to raise its profile. As a result, they therefore 
recommended improvements to the level of 
appropriate engagement between overview & 
scrutiny committees, Executive Members and the 
council’s corporate management team.  

Members decided to 
review the use of the 
Executive Forward 
Plan and as a result, 
identified a number 
of legal requirements 
that needed address-
ing and a number of 
format changes that 
would make the plan 

more accessible and user-friendly to the
organisation and the public.

Page 66



“It's been a great opportunity to experience many areas of  
Council business and get my teeth into some interesting projects.  
I fully expect to be able to apply the learning from the scheme in  
every job I subsequently have"  

City of York Council Graduate Trainee 

Key Outcomes 
!  The council’s Executive Forward Plan now  

reflects the full requirements of the legislation 

! The profile of scrutiny across the council
has been raised and each scrutiny committee 
now receives dedicated senior officer support 

! The Council now has an effective workforce 
plan, which recognises the need to increase 
the number of young people being employed 
by the Council, and will ensure the right staff 
with the right skills are employed in the right 
places to deliver the right services to 
customers

! A reporting structure to measure the 
effectiveness and outturn of apprenticeships 
and other work based training is now in place.

 Committee Members 
Councillors Watt (Chair), Horton (Vice-Chair), Boyce,  
D’Agorne, Firth,  Gunnell, Hyman, R Watson 

  Councillor Watt 
  Chair of the Effective Organisation  
  Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Chair’s Conclusion 
 

With the Committee now firmly 
established and experienced in the role 
of scrutiny, it will move forward in this 
period of economic difficulties with 
increasing effectiveness to ensure that 
the City of York Council’s organisation 
meets the expectations of York’s 
citizens. 

Cllr Watt   

CYC Apprenticeships & Other Work 
Based Learning Opportunities Review 

The Committee recognised the demographic of 
the council’s workforce was not representative of 
the community of York, with only around 337 
employees under the age of 25.  With that in 
mind, they looked at the arrangements currently 
in place within CYC for offering work experience 
and apprenticeships to young people, and the 
external funding opportunities that could be 
accessed to increase their numbers. 

As part of the review, the Committee considered 
the draft of a Corporate Workforce Plan for 
2010-12, and  were pleased to find the plan  
included a diversity objective ‘to help build an  
inclusive culture in which all are treated with  
dignity and respect’, together with supporting 
actions to : 

! increase the number of young people under 
25 years old working for the council: 

! increase the number of apprenticeships 
offered to young people,  

! to develop a programme of short internships 
for local young people who are Not in 
Education, Employment or Training (NEET).

The reviews completed by this committee 
in 2009-10, have supported the council’s 
Corporate Strategy in a number of ways 
by aiming to: 

! improve the Council’s organisational 
effectiveness i.e. ‘to be a modern 
council with high standards in all it 
does, living up to its values and being 
a great place to work and; 

! Ensure employment rates remain high 
and that local people benefit from new 
job opportunities 

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E

S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y

Page 67



Health Overview &Scrutiny
Committee

Introduction  

The Committee’s first year under the new Council scrutiny arrangements presented challenges and 
opportunities. The work programme has been varied and we have continued to raise our public and 
media profile by looking at medical related casework and working well with regional health 
providers. I personally have welcomed the new structures, providing even greater opportunity for 
Health Scrutiny Chairs to work together across the region.  

Cllr Alexander , Chair 

Remit
The Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
undertakes all of the Council’s statutory functions 
under section 7 of the Health and Social Care Act 
2001, and section 244 of the National Health 
Service Act 2006.  These include: 

! appointing members, from within the 
membership of the Committee, to any joint 
overview & scrutiny Committees with other 
local authorities, as directed under the 
National Health Service Act 2006. 

! reviewing & scrutinising the impact of the 
services and policies of key partners, on the 
health of the city’s population 

! reviewing the arrangements made by the 
Council and local NHS bodies for public health 
within the city.

As well as reviewing and developing relevant 
Council policies, it reports and makes 
recommendations to the local NHS body or other 
local providers of services

It can also report to the Secretary of State for 
Health; 

a. Where the Committee is concerned that 
consultation on substantial variation or 
development of service has been 
inadequate 

b.   Where the Committee considers that the 
proposals are not in the interests of the health 
service

Annual Work Programme 
Throughout the year, the Committee received 
quarterly City of York Council finance and  
performance monitoring reports, covering: 

Adult Social Services i.e. 

! Adults (older 
people, people 
with physical 
disabilities & 
sensory
impairments)

! Adults’ mental 
health

! Adults’ learning 
disability

During the year the, Committee were pleased to 
receive a presentation from the Executive 
Member for Housing & Adult Social Services on 
safeguarding, personalisation and the outcomes 
of, and progress in relation to, the CSCI 
(Commission for Social Care Inspection) 2008  
report., and to learn about his forthcoming  
priorities. 

The Committee also received the following 
reports on : 

! Relevant Key Performance Indicators to this 
Committee’s remit 

! Updates on the implementation of the  
         recommendations arising from the dementia 
         review 

! The Care Quality Commission’s new  
         arrangements for registration 

! Updates on dental services in York 

Page 68



“LINKS welcomes the opportunity provided by the Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee to refer matters to it for further action.” 
                                          Member of the LINks Steering Group 

        
       Committee Members 
        Members: Councillors Alexander (Chair), Wiseman (Vice-Chair),  
       Aspden, Fraser, S Galloway, Simpson-Laing, Sunderland 
         

Councillor J Alexander 
Chair of the Health 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Other Issues Considered
The Committee also received information on a 
proposed scrutiny topic regarding the care of  
new mothers and their newborn children.  They 
deferred the decision on whether to proceed  
with this topic until 2010/11.

The Committee also continued its work on 
understanding its relationship with Local 
Involvement Networks (LINks) 

LINks are the independent, formally constituted 
bodies that have replaced the Patient and Public 
Involvement Forums, previously attached to all 
local NHS Trusts. They have been established 
within each local authority area in the country.   

It received a number of update reports which 
outlined the steps and measures needed, and the 
progress made to ensure that LINks establishes 
an effective working relationship with the Council 
via this Committee. 

Chair’s Conclusion

2011-12 will be an interesting year for the 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The 
Committee will continue with and bring to a 
conclusion its work on Childhood Obesity and 
hopefully have enough capacity to pursue its 
involvement with the regional health scrutiny 
agenda. 

Cllr Alexander 
 

! an Executive referral on overspends in Adult 
Social Services.  After considering detailed 
information on this , the Committee decided 
a full scrutiny review was not required.

Finally, they received presentations from NHS 
North Yorkshire and York on ‘Transforming 
Community Services’, the Individual Funding 
Request Panel and ‘A 
Child’s First 6 Months: 
their expected health  
input both now & in the 
future’.

Childhood Obesity Review
In July 2009, a report on the Corporate Strategy 
Key Performance Indicators relevant to the 
Committee’s remit, raised concern about the 
levels of obesity among primary school age 
children in Reception Year, and among primary 
school age children in Year 6.  As a result, the 

Committee agreed to 
undertake a review to 
look at whether 
current service 
provision was 
effectively reducing 
childhood obesity in 
the city. 

This review is still 
ongoing and is likely to be completed early in the 
2010/2011 municipal year. 

The Obesity Scrutiny Review  
supports the council’s Corporate 
Strategy by aiming to encourage  
people to make healthier choices and  
ensuring that health and social care 
services are quick to respond to 
those that need them. 

S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E

The key outcomes arising from the 
Childhood Obesity Review are  

expected in early 2010/11

Page 69



Learning and Culture Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee 
Introduction

It was a privilege but a challenge to take on the role of Chair of a brand new Scrutiny Committee - 
namely the Learning and Culture Scrutiny committee. To get our heads round the brief we had sev-
eral introductory sessions with both officers and Executive members to try and assess the nature 
and width of our brief. The Committee  recognised it was an important part of our work to talk to 
the Executive members, the Chair of York at Large and other partners.            Cllr Looker, Chair 

Annual Work Programme  
Throughout the year, the Committee received 
quarterly finance and performance monitoring
reports specific to their remit , and following a 
referral from the Executive, they considered 
detailed information on an overspend on ‘Looked 
After’ children.   

They also received bi-annual reports from York 
Theatre Royal and the Yorkshire Museums Trust 
Partnership giving performance updates for 
2009/10, together with a number of key reports 
relating to: 

! The Renaissance Team 
! York’s Play Policy ‘Taking Play Forward’ & 

the Playbuilder Initiative 
! A Draft Heritage Strategy 
! The Refurbishment of the Main Library 

In addition, the Committee were pleased to meet 
with the Executive Members for Children & Young 
People’s Services and Leisure, Culture & Social 
Inclusion, and the Chairs of Learning City and 
York@Large.

Remit
The Learning and Culture Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee monitors the performance, 
achievements and developments of the service 
plan areas shown 
below:

! Early Years 
! Schools & 

Communities
! Education

Development
Services

! School
Governance
Service

! Special 
Educational Needs 

! Young People's 
Service

! Libraries & Heritage Services 
! Parks & Open Spaces 
! Sports & Active Leisure 
! Arts & Cultural Services 
! Adult Education,  Access Education Planning 

& Resources 

And, it identifies aspects of the Council’s 
operation relating to delivery of the above 
services in need of review.

Externally, the Committee scrutinises the
services provided to York’s residents by other 
service providers, as appropriate. 

Page 70



Key Outcomes 
A pilot scheme involving all relevant parties i.e. 
Play, Police, Housing, Parks & Open Spaces, 
Transport, Planning and the voluntary sector, 
was recommended  to : 

! trial ways of making a residential 
neighbourhood more child-friendly offering 
access to somewhere to play in freedom 
and safety and; 

! identify a suitable strategy for the provision 
of casual play opportunities, 

       Committee Members 
       Councillors Looker (Chair), Brooks (Vice-Chair), Aspden, Crisp,  
        Douglas, Hogg, Taylor, Waudby  

Councillor J Looker 
Chair of the Learning & Culture  

Overview & Scrutiny Committee

The Committee also monitored the
implementation of recommendations arising from 
a previously completed scrutiny review on a
proposed Cultural Quarter for the City, and
carried out a review of ‘Casual Play 
Opportunities’

Casual Play 
Opportunities Review
For a number of years 
there has been a growing 
focus on the importance of 
children being able to play.   
The Committee were 

therefore keen to look at casual play 
opportunities across the city 
to assess if there was any 
potential for improvements .

The review focussed on 
comparing the play 
opportunities for 5-13 year 
olds, within a number of 
residential areas; one city 
centre, one suburban  and 
one village.

As part of the review, the 
Committee carried out site visits to consult with 
local parents and were pleased to meet with 
representatives of York Playspace.  

The findings showed that despite the type of 
residential area, the perceived barriers to play 
were the same – traffic, stranger danger, parents 
anxiety, space and quality of facilities. 

It was recognised that in some areas of the city 
there was zero tolerance towards children 
playing in open spaces near homes, and that a 
more positive attitude towards play was needed 
within communities.  

Conclusion 

I am looking forward to continuing the work 
of the Learning and Culture Scrutiny 
committee, with such a lot of change coming 
forward from a new government as well as the 
Council's own reorganisation it will be an 
opportunity for members to focus on how best 
to ensure real value for our York citizens - 
especially the children and young people in our 
communities - and work hard to ensure that 
we get the most out of our resources and our 
partnerships. 

The ‘Casual Play’ review provided a real understanding of the  
issues and barriers that affect children's play at a local community 
and strategic level, as well as appreciating the importance and 
benefits of play to children within the council's wider thinking
including planning, transport and health            Head of Play, CYC 

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E

The Casual Play Review
supported the council’s Corporate 
Strategy by aiming to make York a 
safer city, providing opportunities for 
children to develop their skills and for 
communities to grow and thrive. 

S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y

Page 71



Traffic Congestion Ad-hoc  
Scrutiny Committee 
Introduction

It was always going to be a challenge taking on a review of this size and nature, but 
the Committee acknowledged the continuing priority that York residents place on 
tackling congestion and so worked hard to understand the potential future  
problems, what may or may not work, the scale of benefit and what the appropriate 
policy trade offs may be.  As part of the review, the Committee involved all relevant 
parties and carried out a city-wide consultation to gather residents views. 

Cllr Merrett, Chair 

Aim of Review 
To identify  ways of reducing present levels of 
traffic congestion in York, and ways of minimising 
the impact of the forecast traffic increase. 

Remit

Having regard to the impact of traffic congestion, 
the Committee were charged with recommending 
and prioritising specific 
improvements to:

! Economic
Performance

! Quality of Life 
! Road Safety
! CO² Emissions
! Air Quality, in particular looking at the five 

hotspots identified in the LTP2 
! Journey times & reliability of public transport 
! Accessibility to services, employment, 

education and health
! Alternative environmentally viable and 

financially practical methods of transport

The Committee carried out a comprehensive 
review of the Council’s current transport policies, 
as expressed through the authority’s 2nd Local 
Transport Plan and the ‘Access York’ initiative.

They also looked at their impact on meeting the 
anticipated traffic growth from the city’s continued 

economic success and 
housing expansion in York, 
against the objectives of the 
review and the views of York 
residents.

The Committee found that 56% of York’s 
commuting journeys were less than 3 miles, and 
therefore there was lots of room for improvements, 
in terms of undertaking more journeys by green 
and environmentally less damaging modes, car 
sharing and reducing congestion. 

Notwithstanding the many positive initiatives and 
measures being undertaken by the Council, the 
Committee recognised they would be insufficient to 
avoid significantly worsening traffic and congestion 
problems over the next decade or so, even with the 
short term effects of the current recession, which 
could both adversely affect quality of life in York 
and undermine 
the City’s future 
economic
success and well-
being.

Also, the 
anticipated
growth in 
motorised traffic 
and congestion, despite vehicle efficiency 
improvements and modal shift, would lead to 
continuing air quality problems and increases in 
greenhouse gas emissions. 

The Committee identified that as a ‘Smart Choices’ 
approach had proven effective elsewhere and was 
high in value for money terms, there was a need to 
persuade individuals to make socially informed 
choices, requiring specific on-going public 
engagement and promotional strategy around 
‘Smart Choices’, including reinvigorating the Green 
Travel Plan approach with York employers and 
organisations.

Page 72



The Committee agreed that the broad overall 
solution to both congestion and the climate 
change challenge was a concerted approach 
using the hierarchy of measures outlined below: 

! Reduce the need to travel, and the length of 
journeys (through IT, land use planning 
policies and other solutions) 

! Undertake the maximum proportion of 
journeys by green and environmentally friendly 
modes

!  Optimise the uptake of car sharing 

! In short term, switch to lower carbon emission 
fuels, maximise engine efficiency and lower 
embedded carbon model  

!  In medium term switch to non-carbon based 
fuels (although need to be mindful of recent 
evidence that suggests growing crops for bio-
fuels may be contributing to third world 
deforestation and food shortages, hence 
affecting food prices) 

! Improve driving standards / training (for fuel 
efficiency and safety, and to make roads safer 
and more attractive to green travel modes)  

! Reduce congestion delays and engine idling in 
traffic queues to reduce fuel wastage 

Key Outcomes  
Many of the recommendations arising from the 
review were fed into the city’s third Local 
Transport Plan draft (LTP3) which will address 
the city’s transport needs for the period 2011-
2016, including:  

! An urgent review of the Council’s bus 
strategy, taking into account the new 
powers in the recent transport act, so as to 
move towards a bus network that is 
completely integrated from the bus users 
point of view, including integrated ticketing 
and day round services 

! Funding the development of a 
comprehensive ‘Smart Choice’ package 
including personalised journey planning to 
maximise modal shift together with a re-
invigoration of ‘Travel Plans’, ensuring they 
are implemented, monitored and 
periodically updated 

More information on this review and a full list 
of the recommendations made, can be found 
at:

http://democracy.york.gov.uk/scrutiny services/
congestionreview

Conclusion 

The review highlighted the Committee’s 
view that a major attitudinal change in 
the city is required if the massive chal-
lenge of rising traffic and congestion 
levels is to be addressed for the benefit 
of residents, visitors, and businesses.   

Cllr Merrett 

Councillor D Merrett 
Chair of the Traffic Ad-hoc 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

         Committee Members
         Councillors D Merrett (Chair), Hudson (Vice-Chair),  

Holvey, Orrell, Pierce, Simpson-Laing, Vassie

“The last thing we need in York is more traffic - I strongly
believe that we should be aiming for zero growth in
motorised traffic in the future”          Resident Survey Response 

The Traffic Congestion Review  
supported the council’s Corporate
Strategy in a number of ways: 

! by making York a cleaner and 
greener city and reducing the impact 
on the environment  

! By making the city a healthier, more 
sustainable and thriving city, where 
residents have improved access to 
education, employment and health 
services.

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E

S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y

Page 73



Economic & City Development
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Introduction

This Overview & Scrutiny Committee has devoted its first year under our new scrutiny 
arrangements to look at good practice elsewhere and forge links with various strategic 
partnerships. Throughout the year, the Committee looked at a wide range of issues and gathered 
lots of information, helping it to learn and appreciate its craft.  A busy year, during which it was 
the only Committee to consider and deal with two new Councillor Calls for Action (CCFA). 

Cllr Pierce, Chair 

Newgate Market Review
The Committee undertook a review on Newgate 
Market (York’s daily market area) after a shortfall 
in income had been reported to the them through 
a finance and performance monitoring report. 

The overall aim of the review was to investigate
possible ways of improving the existing stall  
market and its surrounding area currently 
occupied by Newgate Market. This was as a 
contribution to the Renaissance Team’s work and 
the Footstreets Review, enabling them to 
recommend new designs and roles for Newgate 
Market and the associated public realm. 

The Committee visited the market during
operational hours and in the evening when the 
market traders had left for the day.

The Committee received information on the 
Market from the City Centre Management Team. 
They have also received evidence on what 
constitutes a good market from a representative 
of the National Association of British Market 
Traders.  

This review is still ongoing and will be completed 
in 2010/11. 

Remit
The Economic and City Development Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee monitors the performance, 
achievements and developments of the service 
plan areas shown below: 

! Economic Development 
! Planning
! City Development &Transport 
! Housing Landlord 
! Housing General 
! Building Maintenance 

And, it identifies aspects of the Council’s operation 
relating to delivery of the above services in need of 
review, and scrutinises the services provided to the 
residents of York by other appropriate service 
providers.

Annual Work Programme
Throughout the year, the Committee received 
quarterly finance and performance monitoring
reports, identifying issues specific to their remit for 
closer inspection. This resulted in a further report 
on the distribution of travel tokens being presented 
to the Committee for information.

During the year, the Committee were pleased to
hear from both the Leader of the Council and the 
Executive Member for City Strategy. 
The Committee also received reports on the
following:

! Open letter from the York Environment
         Forum 
! Updates on recommendations arising from 

previous scrutiny reviews 
! The Economic Development Programme 

Page 74



‘Officers and the Committee work closely together to 
address issues of major economic significance.’ 
                 Assistant Director—Economic Development 

Councillor R Pierce 
Chair of  Economic and City Development 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Other Issues Considered 
During the year, the Committee considered a 
number of other possible topics for review i.e.: 

! Implementation of 
Planning Conditions 
& Adoption of New 
Housing Estates

! Acceptance of Euros 
by York Businesses 

At the time, the 
Committee decided not to 
proceed with either of 
those reviews and agreed 
to reconsider them both at 
the beginning of the 
municipal year 2010/11. 

The Committee also 
received a report 
and presentation on 
‘Safe Access to 
Schools & School 
Travel Plans’.

Having agreed the review would need to look at 
some services outside the committee’s remit, they 
requested that Scrutiny Management Committee 
(SMC) set up a cross-cutting ad-hoc scrutiny 
committee to carry out the review.

SMC agreed with this approach and as a 
consequence, an Ad-hoc Scrutiny Committee was 
formed, made up of members from three of the 
standing Overview & Scrutiny Committees. The 
review will be commenced at the start of the new 
municipal year 2010/11. 

Finally, in the past year there have been two 
Councillor Calls for Actions (CCfAs) in York, both 
resulting in scrutiny reviews, which were carried 
out by this Committee - information on these can 
be found at pages 18-19.

Chair’s Conclusion  

This Committee has had a very active year. We 
have worked together on small Task Groups to 
look into issues in more detail. We have worked 
with local residents to bring about hopefully 
positive change for them and been to see how 
Newgate Market operates and what concerns 
have been caused by the junction changes at 
Water End. Next year, the Committee will take 
forward some of the investigations it started 
in 2009/10 and continue its work in the spirit 
of active involvement.                       

Cllr Pierce 

Committee Members
Councillors Pierce (Chair), Hudson (Vice-Chair),  
D’Agorne, Holvey, Hyman, Kirk, Potter, Scott

The key outcomes arising from the  
Newgate Market Review are

expected early in 2010/11

The Newgate Market Review  
supported the council’s Corporate
Strategy by supporting York’s successful 
economy to make sure that employment 
rates remain high and that local people 
benefit from job opportunities.

It also touches on elements of the Sus-
tainable City and Effective Organisation 
themes in the Corporate Strategy 
2009/2012. 

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E

S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y

Page 75



Councillor Calls for Action 

In 2009-10, there were two CCfAs which 
resulted in scrutiny  work being 
undertaken. Both of these were dealt with 
by the Economic & City Development 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee and are 
detailed below: 

Broadway Shops CCfA Scrutiny Review 
Ward Councillors raised this in relation to ongoing 
problems around maintenance, parking and 
safety issues at Broadway Shops. The problems 
were historic and the fact that the land in front of 
the shops was not owned by anyone complicated 
matters.

The aim of the review was therefore to define a 
safe pedestrian route across the shop frontages 
which was acceptable to all parties, and to 
investigate the possibility of removing/remodelling 
the traffic island in order to put a designated 
parking area in place, in the long term. 

In an effort to find a solution to the problems, a 
nominated Member of the Economic & City 
Development Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
facilitated a number of meetings between the 
Council, local retailers, the Residents’ Association 
and the Ward Councillors. 

As a result it was agreed that a safe pedestrian 
walkway would be created in the area by painting 
a white line approximately 2m from the store 
fronts and strategically placing large flower tubs 
and cycle hoops to stop people parking too close 
to the shop fronts.  

Key Outcomes 
The Residents’ Association offered to pay for the 
works and an onsite meeting between all parties 
was arranged regarding where the items should 
be placed.

A further facilitated discussion will take place this 
summer to discuss whether the works undertaken 
have improved pedestrian safety and if further al-
terations will be needed. 

Ward Councillors play a central role in the life of a local authority, as a conduit for dis-
cussion between the Council and its residents and as a champion for local concerns.   
To strengthen a Councillor’s ability to carry out this role the Government enacted in the 
Local Government and Public Health Act 2007, provisions for a ‘Councillor Call for Ac-
tion (CCfA)’.   This provides Councillors with the opportunity to ask for discussions at 
Scrutiny Committees on issues where local problems have arisen and where other 
methods of resolution have been exhausted.

Page 76



“We have made more progress in the last fifteen months than in the last fifteen years “ 
Broadway Shops Residents Association Member

Key Outcomes 
The Executive were asked to endorse:  

! That Council Officers urgently develop 
new, comprehensive proposals for the 
Water End junctions to improve the 
current junction and reduce greatly traffic 
flows in Westminster Road/The Avenue 

! That the Council should, in future, use 
traffic models which incorporate side 
streets when assessing and designing 
junction improvements 

! That the present policy of reviewing new 
highway schemes only after a period of 
twelve months should be modified to 
enable a review after three months when 
unforeseen consequences have arisen 
and when Ward Members request. 

Water End CCfA Scrutiny Review 
Following alterations to the junction at Water End 
and Clifton Green, Ward Councillors for Clifton 
responded to significant resident dissatisfaction
by registering a CCFA. 

The changes to the 
junction were made 
as part of the 
implementation of 
the orbital cycle 
route for the city.

However, residents felt they had resulted in 
additional congestion in the area and an
increased use of Westminster Road and The 
Avenue by through traffic. 

The aim of the review was therefore to determine 
the best solution for the problems experienced by 
local residents, and to look at what lessons could 
be learnt in order to inform the implementation of 
similar schemes in the city, based on  the 
following key objectives: 

! To establish whether local concerns still 
exist in the light of the Executive Member’s 
decision

! To explore whether further improvements 
could be made to address the traffic issues

! To identify those measures or actions that 
could be taken to assist in the smooth 

! implementation of similar schemes in the city

! To understand the context of the Land 
Compensation Act 1973 in relation to this 
CCfA 

The Task Group gathered information and held an 
event to listen to the public's views.  

It became clear that despite prior consultation, the 
consequences of the alterations had not been 
foreseen. The traffic modelling used had not  
incorporated side streets and the increased use of 
residential streets by through traffic had not been 
predicted.

It was recognised, that as a consequence of 
the changes to the junction at Water End, 
traffic levels in Westminster Road and The 
Avenue had increased substantially. 

So, whilst cycle 
usage had 
increased, the 
changes to the 
junction had
caused an 
exceptional set of 
circumstances for 
local residents.

Residents in the side streets believed that a 
point closure would be the best solution, but 
the Task Group recognised that this alone 
would not solve the problems and could lead 
to increased congestion on the main highway.  

There were also geographic constraints at the 
junction making widening difficult. 

Page 77



Community Safety
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
Introduction
The Overview & Scrutiny Committee has had a productive first year, getting to know its key 
partners and looking at a number of policies specific to its remit. The statutory crime and disorder 
function of this Committee is a new area but one which it takes very seriously and for that reason 
has spent time in 2009/10 establishing relationships with North Yorkshire Police and the Safer 
York Partnership.                                                                                             Cllr Bowgett, Chair

Committee’s Remit 

The Community Safety and Overview Committee 
reviews the performance, achievements and 
development of the following council service plan 
areas : 

! Safer City 
! Environmental Health & Trading Standards 
! Street Scene 
! Cleansing Services 
! Waste Collection Services 
! Waste Management Strategy (Client) 
! Building Cleaning Services 
! Highways Maintenance Services 
! Street Environment 
! Bereavement Services 
! Licensing & Regulation 
! Youth Offending Team 

It  also identifies aspects of the Council’s 
operation relating to delivery of the above 
services in need of development and/or review.   

Annual Work Programme 
At the beginning of the year, the Committee
received training on its new role of scrutinising 
crime & disorder issues affecting the city. 

It also received quarterly CYC finance and 
performance monitoring reports, and quarterly 
reports from the Safer York Partnership 
identifying issues specific to their remit for closer 
inspection, and resulting in a number of key 
reports on the following: 

! The Council’s Alleygating Policy 
! CYC’s Drug Action Team 
! The Re-structure of the Police Force in York 

During the year, the Committee were pleased to 
meet with the Executive Leader & Executive 
Member for Neighbourhood Services, and they  
received a 
presentation by 
North Yorkshire 
Fire & Rescue 
Service on their 
role within the local 
Crime & Disorder 
Reduction
Partnership
(CDRP).   

Finally during 2009-10, the Committee also 
carried out the following scrutiny review . 
        
The Review of City of York Council’s 
Winter Maintenance Policy 

This subject proved to be very important to 
residents as York suffered the worst winter for a 
number of years, with a prolonged spell of snow 
and ice in December 2009 and January 2010.   

Page 78



Councillor D Bowgett 
Chair of the Community Safety

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Committee Members 
Councillors Bowgett (Chair), Gillies (Vice-Chair),  
S Galloway, King, Orrell, Vassie, B Watson, 

“ It would be helpful if the Council could prioritise one really good 
route into town from N, E, S & W and give it really high priority ” 
Feedback from staff member at York Hospitals Foundation Trust  

Key Outcomes  
In times of severe weather: 

! up-to-date information on the gritting of  
‘main’ cycle access routes into the city
will be provided via the council’s website  
and in other ways, to allow cyclists to make 
an informed decision on whether or not to 
use their bicycle and which route to take 

! Based on an agreed criteria, a list of
secondary roads has been identified for  
gritting

In addition, it was recommended that a public 
information leaflet be produced containing  
information on (or pointers to) all the services 
residents may need to be able to function in 
times of severe weather or emergency
situations.   

The Committee chose to carry out a review of the 
council’s Winter Maintenance Policy after many 
ward councillors received complaints, particularly 
about the treating of footpaths throughout the city. 

They also received complaints about some roads 
and cycle paths which the public perceived had 
not been gritted despite the long period of bad 
weather.  Concern was also expressed about the 
positioning of salt bins in the city.   

The Committee considered carrying out a review 
of CCTV in York, as in recent times the use of 
closed circuit TV (CCTV) has become a key 
concern within communities, and has prompted 
many local authorities to focus on its associated 
benefits and problems.  

Since the introduction of 
new local government  
arrangements,
independent scrutiny 
reviews and investigations 
have been a popular way 
to address these 
concerns.

However, having been informed that a report on 
CCTV was scheduled to go to the Executive in 
Spring 2010 addressing the concerns raised, the 
Committee chose not to proceed with a review.  

Chair’s Conclusion

In the coming year, I am hoping the Committee 
will continue to strengthen its external 
relationships and look at further opportunities 
to improve our own Council services in this 
area. 
                                         Cllr Bowgett 
 
 
 

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E

S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y

The review of CYCs Winter Maintenance 
Policy supported the council’s Corporate 
Strategy by aiming to provide an  
environment which allows workers and 
visitors to travel freely and safely around 
the city in times of severe weather,
thereby maintaining the city’s economy.  
This supports the council’s strategic aim 
to make the city safer and enabling it to 
thrive.   

This has enabled it to 
scrutinise the provision of
services by other exter-
nal service providers 
such as North Yorkshire 
Police.

Other Issues Considered 
2009-10  was the first year this Committee took 
responsibility for the Council’s statutory
functions relating to the scrutiny of crime and
disorder matters (in line with Section 19 of the  
Police and Justice Act (2006).  

Page 79



Scrutinising Crime and Disorder
Issues In York 

Scrutinising the work of the local CDRP 

Every local authority is required to have an 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee that is 
responsible for scrutinising the decisions made 
and the actions taken by the local CDRP. 

In York this responsibility lies with the
Community Safety Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee.

The role of the committee is one of a ‘critical 
friend’ of the CDRP, i. e. they provide it with 
constructive challenges at a strategic level, rather 
than looking to find fault at an operational level.  
Its aim is to: 

! Enhance existing partnership arrangements 
! Create a clearer link between the partner 

agencies and the public on community safety. 
! Develop a clear structure for overseeing and 

reviewing the delivery of 
joint responses on 
community safety

The scrutiny of crime and 
disorder issues is an important 
tool for community safety 
partners to work together to 
resolve crime and disorder 
problems, in a forum which is 
open to the public. It’s aim is to 
boost the public’s confidence 
that police and local authorities 
are acting on crime and anti-
social behaviour issues. 

The committee considers 
actions undertaken by the 
responsible authorities on the 
CDRP and reports or makes 
recommendations to either the 
local authority, or direct to one 
of the responsible partners. 

Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships 
(CDRPs) were created by the Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998 to develop and implement 
strategies to reduce crime and disorder.  They 
exist to ensure that a number of prescribed 
‘responsible authorities’ work together to jointly 
agree and deliver community safety  
priorities. These responsible authorities, who 
have a long history of working together and 
getting results, are: 

! The local authority 
! The police force 
! The police authority 
! The fire and rescue authority 
! The primary care trust 

Safer York Partnership 
In York, the CDRP is known as the Safer York 
Partnership.

In order to identify and deliver on the priorities 
that matter most to the local 
community, it is required to 
carry out a number
of main tasks, including: 

! Preparing an annual 
strategic assessment 
identifying the crime 
and community safety priorities in the area, 
through analysis of information provided by 
partner agencies and the community 

! Producing a partnership plan, laying out the 
approach for addressing those priorities 

! Undertaking community consultation and 
engagement on crime and disorder issues  

! Sharing information among the responsible 
authorities within the CDRP 

Community safety is not just an issue for the Police. Like every challenging outcome lo-
cal authorities and their partners care and deliver for their communities, it needs a wide 
range of people and organizations to be involved and contribute to addressing crime 
and it’s causes.  

Page 80



For more information about Overview & Scrutiny in York, or for more 
detailed information on any of the completed reviews outlined in this 
Annual Report, please contact one of the Scrutiny Team: 
 

Dawn Steel, Democratic Services Manager  
Tel: 01904 551030 
Email: dawn.steel@york.gov.uk

Melanie Carr, Scrutiny Officer 
Tel: 01904 552063 
Email: melanie.carr@york.gov.uk

Responsible for the following
Overview & Scrutiny Committees: 
Effective Organisation 
Learning & Culture 
Community Safety 
Traffic Congestion 

Tracy Wallis, Scrutiny Officer 
Tel: 01904 551714 
Email: tracy.wallis@york.gov.uk

Responsible for the following  
Overview & Scrutiny Committees: 
Economic & City Development 
Health

The new Overview & Scrutiny Committees worked hard in 2009/10 to establish what 
they wanted to do and achieve and are planning to build upon their experiences over 
the next 12 months.  Some Committees will be taking forward commitments to  
looking at issues they identified in 2009/10.  In particular Scrutiny Management
Committee will oversee the work of a joint ad-hoc committee it established to look at 
'Safe Access & Travel to School'.  

From July 2010, all Committees will be setting their work programmes for the year 
ahead, identifying key areas they would like to look at in more detail.  Following on 
from that, they will meet with Executive Members and partners to learn about their 
plans.  Those discussions will shape further the direction of scrutiny over the year 
ahead.

As in 2009/10, the Scrutiny Committees will continue to build in capacity to deal with 
matters 'called in' by other Members for their consideration or referred to them by 
Ward Councillors under the, still relatively new, 'Councillor Call for Action  
requirements'. 

For the first time, scrutiny will be inviting local residents to suggest areas they think 
warrant the attention of scrutiny.  Also, a new corporate petitions scheme will be
introduced which may well result in some petitions being referred for further
investigation to scrutiny.  

Finally, but by no means least, scrutiny will be reviewing its own processes to make 
sure it responds flexibly to local needs and priorities. 

Overview and Scrutiny
 - the next twelve months…...

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to Council – Children and Young People’s Services – 
July 2010 
 
This year started with the culmination of months and months of 
work as the North of England Education Conference got underway 
here in York in January.  Despite the appalling weather, most of the 
delegates arrived safely and some arrived that had not been 
expected, so the hall was full.  Among the many outstanding 
contributions, those by the children of the city were of an 
exceptionally high standard.  Their drama, music and dance were a 
credit to the city and the individual letters they had written to all 
the delegates about why they like living in York and their hopes for 
the future are still a source of interest and discussion.  It was an 
event which consolidated the city’s place and profile in the national 
education world and an event of which the city can be very proud. 
Thanks are due to all who were involved in its planning and 
organisation. 
 
In March, the new Joseph Rowntree School opened on time on 
budget and the Chair of Governors has done sterling work in giving 
up so much of his time to show round the numerous groups of 
visitors who have come to wonder at the building, thus ensuring 
that the daily work of the school is not disrupted.  Music and dance 
were on show again at the opening of the ninth Children’s Centre at 
Knavesmire School, which will give good service to the children and 
families in the surrounding area. Our two new primary school 
buildings are progressing as planned, as are the plans for extending 
the Applefields Special School building. 
 
I have recently had a letter from the Prison Reform Trust 
congratulating CYC’s Youth Offending Team on their work to divert 
young people from custody.  Our first time entrants to the Youth 
Justice System are down as are Reoffending Rates – we are well 
aware of the negative impact on future outcomes for young people 
if they become engaged in the criminal justice system. These 
figures make very encouraging reading and the YOT team are to be 
commended for them. It is good to hear of the tributes paid to the 
young people sent from the YOT to such organisations as the York 
Archaeological Trust and we will continue to use opportunities such 
as these to provided good and useful experiences for these young 
people. 
 
CYC’s NEET figures represent the best performance in the North of 
England. The most recent monitoring showed a reduction in NEET 
figures, broadly in line with previous years performance and this 
despite the economic downturn.  The outturn is only 0.1 % higher 
than last year.  It is also of significance that the latest data on 

Agenda Item 9Page 83



Teenage pregnancy in the city shows three successive quarters 
where there has been a reduction in teenage pregnancy figures 
 
In the area of Children’s Social Care, there is an increased use of 
our child index and more CAFs (Common Assessment Framework) 
have been completed.  This shows a good awareness of 
safeguarding by all agencies involved with children, as CAFs can 
and are completed by many different professionals, not just those in 
the Department.  The number of households with dependent 
children living in temporary accommodation has reduced, 
representing excellent progress in creating an environment in which 
more positive overall outcomes for children are more likely.  
 
Our focus on Child Poverty remains and increasingly less children 
live in poverty in York than nationally; the gap between local and 
national figures having widened.  We are developing a new local 
strategy in line with the present statutory expectations.  A key 
factor in making such progress is the success of our parenting 
programmes and there are still excellent levels of engagement. 
Such programmes can – over time – deliver significant savings, as 
parents enhance their skills and so have less need of high-level 
professional interventions.  
 
We need to ensure that progress for all communities is maintained 
and that safeguarding through prevention and early intervention is 
prioritised.  This will help to make sure that only those young 
people for whom there is no alternative come into the care of the 
Local Authority and that if they do, they are placed locally.  We 
have continued to recruit Foster Carers and Adoptive Families and 
our care population remains at 223 – which is the effect of much 
hard work by our social care teams.  It is good to report that it has 
clearly plateaued over past six months. There has been no increase 
in out of authority placements.  Thanks are due to the Fostering and 
Adoption Teams who continue to respond to the pressures put upon 
them and to gain good inspection reports.  
 
Strong partnership arrangements are a feature of all our work in the 
city, both across the school community, with the Learning City 
Board and through YorOK, York’s Children’s Trust.  We also have 
strong partnership working with York College and other post 16 
providers and staying on rates are high in the city.   Despite 
previous funding cuts, Adult Learning continues to grow creatively, 
both at the centres at York, Acomb and New Earswick Explore and 
informally through York’s excellent museums, working with 
organisations such as the York Museums Trust in areas such as 
culture, heritage and science. 
 

Page 84



Young People’s engagement in 2 hrs PE continues to increase and it 
is always good to see press reports of the many sporting activities 
in which young people are engaged around the city.  Huge numbers 
of both boys and girls play football, rugby, cricket and many other 
team games and individual sports that enable them to have 
healthier lives, enjoyment and the experience of working with 
others. 
 
The work of our new Youth Council deserves mention – they ran an 
excellent Festival of Youth held recently, much enjoyed by our Lord 
Mayor and many other local residents.  We work hard to have good 
engagement with young people in all aspects of their lives and there 
are many opportunities for them to express their views and know 
that they will be taken into account, both in school and out.  
 
In summary, York’s young people are living healthier more active 
lives, less likely to become involved in offending, more likely to 
volunteer and be involved in their communities and to be engaged 
in something meaningful at age 16-18 than anywhere in north of 
England.  We show exceptional improvement in the educational 
performance of young people at Key Stage 4 from more 
disadvantaged communities and with young people from minority 
ethnic groups. Our Key Stage 4 results overall put us in top 10% of 
Local Authorities nationally. 
 
However, complacency is not on our agenda and we will continue to 
strive with our partners to ensure we remain a high achieving local 
authority of which we can all be proud. We are in challenging times 
in respect of changes in national policy and public spending issues 
but we have confidence that the partnership culture across schools 
and children’s services in York remains absolutely committed to 
achieving success for all. 
 
 
Carol Runciman. 
Executive Member for Children and Young People. 
July 2010. 

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Membership of Committees, Working Groups and Outside 
Bodies 

 
 

Committees/Working Groups 
 
Audit & Governance Committee  
 
To appoint: 
 
Cllr Waudby as first LD substitute, in place of Cllr Jamieson-Ball 
Cllr Orrell as second LD substitute, in place of Cllr R Watson 
 
Member Development Steering Group 
 
To appoint the following additional Members to the Group: 
 
Green  (1) Cllr D’Agorne 

Cllr Taylor  substitute 
 

 
Appointments Panel for Assistant Director posts 
 
(Panel of 3 to be selected from the following pool, on a 1-1-1 basis) 
 
Lib Dem (7) Cllr Ayre 
   Cllr Steve Galloway 
   Cllr Moore 
   Cllr Morley 
   Cllr Reid 
   Cllr Runciman 
   Cllr Waller 
 
Labour (7) tba 
 
Conservative (7) tba 
 
 
Outside Bodies 
 
Adoption Panel 
 
To appoint Cllr Wiseman to the Panel, in place of Cllr Morley 
 
Charity of Jane Wright  
 
To note the resignation of Mrs Dorothy Cooper 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11Page 87



York and North Yorkshire Cultural Partnership 
 
To note that this group has now re-formed as the York and North Yorkshire 
Cultural Partnership Executive, attended by Officers with Member 
engagement through an annual conference. 
 
 

Page 88


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 27/05/2010 Council Meeting

	6 Report of Executive Leader and Executive Recommendations
	Executive Part B minutes

	7 Recommendations of the Standards Committee
	Annual Monitor of Member Training & Development

	8 Scrutiny - Annual Report
	9 Report of Executive Member
	11 Appointments and Changes to Membership

